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Gaffin - direct

THE COURT: ' Approach the bench-

{The following proceedings were had at the

bench:}
MS. COLEMAN:  Object to the

relevance of this question.~”

MR. MURPHY: Your Honora. the
purpase of -- the relevance is simply to bring
_home to the jury the‘geﬁeral n;ture of sampling
techniques. that lr. gaffin will_e§p1ain how he

scientifically uses sampling techniques to
achieve an adequate result.

I think it is helpful for the jury to
understand what NMr. Gaffin does is simply a
scientific way of doing what people do in an

unscientific way in their averyday lives-

A

THE COURT: Overruled.

{End of bench coriference.}

0 - 2 a» @ Gwem @ =

} " MR. MURPHY: Your Honor. may I
? have the question read, please? -

4 - THE COURT: Read the question

back+ please.

{The last question uas read by the reporter
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as follouws:

"a Wr. Gaffin. you mentioned one point
in your answérx the use of sampling technigues-

"Before we get into how you used those |
techniques. can you tell us. please -~ perhaps give

- us same examples of how lay people that use sampling

techniques perhaps in an unscientific way in their

day-to-day lives?™}

© Yesa Mr. Murphy.

As a pollster. people are always asking me how
it is that we can make judgments about lots of
people by interviewing pelatively small numbers of.

pecple-

So I usually try to giyg—examples of how we all
tend to‘do thét in day-to-day life. and the best
example that I think I can give is:

Supposé that I'm about to buy a new cars and
I'm -~ I've looked at a bunch of modelsa and I have
come to the conclusion that I'm either going to buy
a Chevrolet or a Datsun. and it's going ;o be one of
the two but I'm really not sure.

So my tendency is to ask some people who I
might know. friends or neighbors or relatives. who

have bought Chevrolets recentlya or-wha have bought
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Datsuns recently. what their experiences have been.

I might be concerned. for example. about

‘repair problems.

Again. I'm lucky enough to know five people who
have bought Chevrolets recently. and I ask them
about their experience'with repairs. and they:say
that they have had no problems.

And I'm lucky enough to know five pecple who
have bought Datsuns. and I asked them about their

experience with repair. and they say they have had

_ problems -- all five of them say they have had

problems.

My inclination will be to come down on the side
of buying a Chevrolet.

I have done a §amplinga an unscientific
sampling. and I have talked to very few people --
I mean. there must have been hundreds of thousands
of Chevrolets sold and purchased fairly recentlya.
and the same with Datsuns perhaps. but I'm likely'
to make my decision about repair reliability on
the basis of a very small and unscientific sampling.
Thank you.

Mr. Gaffin. you also used the phrase in your

answer a couple of questions ago: "Random sample.”
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tould you define for us what that phrase means in

your business?
I will define it. and I would appreciate the

opportunity to make a small jllustration of it- if I

can. at the easel.

Feel free to do so- o -

A random sample is a sample in which every element in

the universe te be sampled has an equal probability
of being chos=n. ‘

That's the definition.

I would like to make an jllustration of its if
.I could-. | |

Yes. certainly-.

{The witness steps doun to the easel.l}
I think you can probably leave the microphone on-
All right.
Be careful.

Okay-

{The witness steps to the easel containing

a large white pad.}
I'm not the artist that Nr- Magruder was.
: 'I'm going to label this np very small universe

of M and Ms.”

{The witness writing on the sheet on the
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;2 easel.?} 95
3 THE WITNESS: I don't know whether

4 you can see this.

515 THE COURT: Can everyone see it? A

6 {Several jurors raise their hands-} |
7 - S THé COURT: I'm sorry. we have ‘

é 8 three ladies. :

? ? MR. MURPHY: > Your Honor. may I

;10 have permission to-have fir. Gaffin move it out?

Ell THE COURT: 1 'Yes. he can move it

%12 out.

§l3 " {The easel was moved forward so jurors S5+

%14 L and 7 could see the illustration being made

;15 by the witness.} . \

215 ' THE COURT: Mrs. Meadors can you

§l7 see it?

;18 JUROR §: Yes-

?19 ) THE COURT: How about youa fire

20 Kangas~ can you see 1it?

21  ALTERNATE JUROR No. 2% Yes.

22 - THE COURT: A1l right.

?23 ' ' Go ahead.

24 THE WITNESS: This very small

25 universe of M and Ms will consist of ten )
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M and Mss and I'm going to surround it with my
version of a picture frame-.

{The wiéness drawing on the sheet on the
easel.}

THE WITNESS: I'm doing that
because this word "universe™ 1s sometimes called
"frame™. and I might refer to something as a
frame. and sometimes I might refer to it as a
universe so i; might help to illustrate this.

These M and Ms will have little fis {the
witness'writing on the bad on the easel}-, and
what I like to illustrate is what a random sample

of this small universe of M and Ms would look
like and how it might he selected.

The first thing you do is-you-have to know
that you have got all the elements of the universe
in the frame. )

Then what you have to do is you have to
number each element. So you might take a tag
with the No. 1 and attach it to this M and M3 and
No. 2. and attach it to this M and M: No. 3.

No. 4, No. 5+ No. b+ No. 7?5 No. 8+ No. 9.+ and
No. 10. So now I have attached a number tag to

each of the M and Ms.
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Now. a random sampie -- let's say that I
would like to draw a random sample of five of
those ten M and Ms-
What I need to do- I need to ask a computer --
which is the normal proeedure for this —-‘I need
to ask a computer to select a series %f numbers

between 1 and 10 at random3 and each time it

_selects a number. it tells me the numberi and

then I will choose the M and M with that number
tag on it as part of the sample gf five.

Now. this is the way it's done formally-
in terﬁs of a random sample-.

There are other ways of doing this that seem
almost as good. but may not be-

For examples I could take the 30 M and Ms
and put them'in a bag and shake the bag up~ and
stick my hand in and pick out one I1 and N at a
time.

That seems like it might be random. but it
might not be- beéause the numbers might be
larger than another M and M. or might be heavier
than another M and M. -

So the best way to do it is to give each

element in the universe or the frame a number
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and then have the computer select numbers from
that group of numbers at randomj and that's
really what a random sample is-
MR. MURPHY: _ Thank you.
{The witness returns to the witness stand.}

BY MR. MURPHY: }

Q Mr. Gaffin. in connection with this litigation. would
you tell us., pleaséu what we a;ked you to do? »
A Yes. |
You asked me whether it would be possihle for

me to form an opinion or make a judgment'aboqt

certain customers of CEI.
THE COURT: Just a moment. _
Let's move the easel back so that the
jurors may view the witness as he testifies.
{After an interval.}
Q Would you like the question reread?
A Please.
{The last question was read by the reporter.}
THE WITNESS: Could you read my
answer. please?
{The last answer uas read.by the reporter.}

A That's what you asked me to do.

Q What form of judgments did we ask you to form?
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You asked me to form two judgments basically:
One. a judgment about why cert;in customers who
had switched service from Muny Liéht to CEI during a
specific period of time. between 19713 and 1975 why
those customers had switched service?

:And you also asked me to make a judgment' about
whether or not there was any -- whether or not the
decisions to switch had anything to do with free
wiring which might have been provided by a contractor
hired by (EI.

MR. MURPHY: Kathy. would you
hand Mr. Gaffin CEI Exhibit 1297. please?

{Exhibit handed to the witness by Mfs-

Doyle.}

BY MR. MURPHY:

Q

A

Mr. Gaffin. can you identify that document ?

Yes.

Exhibit 1297 is "A study of certain electric
utility customers in the Cleveland. Ohio area."

It's a report of a series of public opinion
studies that we did in conjunction with the

request that you made to us-

Mr. Gaffin. based on that study. have you been able

to form a professional opinion as to why people

e e e
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switched from Muny Light to CEI from 1971 to 1975.

and whether the wiring done by a contractor at

CEI's expense was a substantial motivating factor in

that decision? |

Yes.!

‘Hr- Gaffin. I'd like to ask you a series of questions

now about what steps you followed in performing your

study for us here. |
Would you please describe the steps that you

followed. the procedure that you.folloued in your

report?

Yes.

- The first step was to determine from you what
subject matters you wished judgments to be formed
about. and we have airea&y discussed that-

I theﬁ proceeded to draft a series of
questionnaires. designing each questionnaire draft
to properly interview each class of customer :that.
we would be asked to make-judgments about-

It turned out that there were --

Excuse me. Mr. Gaffin.

I would appreciate it if you could restrict -

your answer. for the moment. to identifying the

individual steps you followed. and then we will go
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into each in somewhat more detail- ;g
Okay.

Questionnaires were designed-

Random samples were drauwn of each type of

customer to be surveyed-

The questionnaires were printed and pre-tested-
Following the pre-testss the interviewers were 3
trained to administer the questionnairas- é
The interviewers.ithen- in facta» administered 'ﬁ
the questionnaires. The results of the jnterviewing !
were ;ransferred to computeri they uere then
tabulated by computersi those results were then
analyzed by myselfs a written report of the_
results was prepared- and my judgments about those
results was formed. ..
In additiona. Mr. Gaffins did you abtain any material
from CEI as to the identity of the people who had
shifted?
Yes. The universe lists- the frames. were obtained
from CEI.
Mr. Gaffin. are the procedures that you followed in
doing the work here those that 3 professional

pollster custoharily follows in performing a survey

of this sort?
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.

A Yes~+ they are.

‘ (4] Would you tell us. please. who determined what

‘_ pracedures you were to follow?

‘ A I did-

; @ In the course of your work. did you have complete

L A

' control over what procedures to follouw?

e

\

’ A Yes. I did.

’ Q Me. Gaffina. I would like you now to go back and take

) the sfeps that you cutlined for us and discuss each |
L _one in somewhat more detail. as the case may be- :
Z A Okay- 1‘
3 ] I think the first thing you told us that you did was f
; that you detergined from us what we wanted you to do-

-

What did we ask you to do?

5 A You asked me whether I could form judgments about 3

/ two general areas:

J You asked me whether I could form judgments ft
4 about why customers who switched from Muny service i
0 to CEI service setween 1971 and 1975 did. in facts %“
L make the switch; Eé
2 And. secondly. you asked me to determine what é'
3 effect -- what impact~ if any. the fact that CEI %
4 provided free wiring to those customers who did ‘

5 change during that period through contractors might




17,152

Gaffin - direct
have.had-
Mr. Gaffin. one of the things you mentioned was that
you obtained information from CEI+ which you
explained.

The third thing you said was that you drafted the
questionnaire.

First of all. will you tell us how many
different questionnaires you drafted?

I drafted five questionnaires.

Why was that?

Becagse there were at least five separate categories
of customers. in my view. to be inteévieued-

Could you tell us what those categories were?

Yes.

Firsta thére was a category called industrial
customers. and those weré customers who were basically
large companies. very large companies.

Then there were commercial customerssi and
commercial customers were customers like
dry cleaning establishments. for example.

There were two subclasses of commercial
customerss in my view:

There was a subclass of commercial customers

who had switched during the period in questiona and
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who still were being billed at the address that the
switch was made at.

Then there was a -subclass of commercial customers
who had made the switch during the period in question
but had since moved from that address-

The;e were also two subclasses of residential
customers in the same way -- residential customers
being a person like you or I. in our. home or apartm;:?-

The two classes in my view are residential
customers who are stiil at the address.;that they uers
at at the time the service switch was made3i and then
residential customers who made the swiéch during the
period in question. but who no longer lived at that
address where the swuitch was made.
Mr. Gaffin- for those customers who moveds == the
group. I think. you describe as "movers” --
Yes.
-- how did you obtain their current addresses and
phone numbers soc that you could use them in your work?
Not easily.

What we had to do was to actually go through the

Cleveland area White Pages phone directoriess and

also use the latest edition of the Haines Criss-Cross

Directories- and what we had to do isa. if the name

v T T

EE N

Rt T PR e ST e M R, i
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was obviously the same name. for example. if it was
James P. Murphy. and there was only one James P.
Hdrphy in those directories. then we made the
assumption that we were trying to interview that
persona whetﬁer or not he was the James P. Murphy
who used to live at 1244 Lorain Avernue.
But there might be more than one James P.
Murphy now living in the (Cleveland &rea.
In that case. all of the James P-. Murphy's f
were clumped together and assigned one sample pointi |
~and then we had to interview all of those until we
discovered who the James P. Murphy was who. in facta
lived at the address on lorain Avenue during the
period of the switch.
Q Hr: Gaffin. between the movers and the constants»

those who had moved and those who had lived where

they were at the time they switched. did you discern

in your work any significant difference in the ability

P of those groups in recalling the events surrounding

1 their decision§ to switch?

2 A I would say generally noj but. in some cases. yes- ;
3 Q In what cases did you find a difference? t

4 A The persons and companies who had moved tendgd to havea E

5 -

in my view. worse recollections of the. events of 197L
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to 1975 than those who were still at the original 1
addresses-.
In your professionél judgment ., Mr. Gaffin. what
impact+ if any. did this difference of recollection

have on the reliability of your study and the opinion

you for&ed on the basis of it?

I don't think it had any effect on the reliability. and

I don't think it had any effect on my opinianiy but »

there are matters concerning that that I would be

happy to discuss.

Mr. Gaffin. generally speaking. what considerations do

you have in mind when you draft a questionnaire?

In qiher words. what do you try to gain or obtain from
the drafting of the questionnaire?

There are several things. Firsta and foremost? the

questionnaire has to be designed in a way that is

neutral. unbiased. and objective. It cannot lead the
respondent to a particular ansuwer or group of answers
that I might want or the client might want- or §i
somebody else ﬁight want to hear-
Secondly. the introduction to the questionnaire § 
has to be péoperly designed. It has to do twoe things. ¥
First of alla it has to encourage the respondent to

answer the questions of the questionnaire. But -
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secondly. it cannot give the respondent any information
about the purpose of the study or who the client or
clients might bes and those are the two main
considerations.
Did you draft a questionnairé here with those
considerations in mind?
Yes. I did.
Mr. Gaffin. in light of the fact that you were asking
people about a switch of electric service that they
made anywhere from 10 to b or 7 years ago. what
safeguards. if any. did you design .into your
questionnaire to reflect people's recollections or
to make certain that your results were not biased by
the duration of time? |
Wella I‘don't know that we made any preparation to
make sure that the results were not -biased by the
passage of time. |

I think what we did was to design the questions
in such a way that if. in fact. the passage of time
was a factor. it would be reflected in thé results of
the questionnaires.
Mr. Gaffin. you stated that one other proéedure you

followed in this instance -- as you normally do --

was the pre-testing of the questionnaire.
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First of all. will you describe for us briefly

what the purpose of pre-testing is? rg

A The purpose of bre—testing basically is to make sure j
that the questionnaire works in the manner that it 1
was intended to work.

That is. first of all. that people agree to bej
introduced through the introduction.

But . more importaptlys that questions which are
designed to be heard and understood in.a cerﬁain way
by the person who drafts the questions. that those
questions are. in facta heah¢ and understood by the

respondent. -

Q You said the next thing that you did was select

random samples.

- Did you do that in this instance?

A Yes.

18 -
| Q Were you successful in using the random sampling
19

technique here?
20 ’

A Random samples were successfully drawn. but we uwere

21

not successful in using the random samples only for
22
, these studies.
(23 :
| Q Will you tell us. pleases why not?
24 '
: A In my judgment. in four of the five cases of customers P B
25 'y

which we interviewed. the exhaustion of the random 3
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2 samples. which means the interviewing of -- the fi
3 attempﬁs to interview everybody in the random samples, . 3
' produced very low numbers of completed intervieus. ;
> Q@  Uhat did you do instead of random samples? -
6 A Well. in addition to the random samples. -- . ;
T @ Excuse me. o T _ﬁé
? A -- we did something that we don't normally have the %
’ luxury of doing. and that is. we attempted to "E
0 interview every element of each of the universes of 5;
y the four‘subgroups that I mentioned we had problem %
2 with; ]
: Q ﬁr- Gaffin. in canvassing the entire universe. did |
4 this technique produce an adequate number of responses
5 for you to form a professionallopinion as to why people
5 switched from Muny to CEI. and whether the wiring
/ provided was a motivating factor in their doing so? 'l
: A I'm sorry. could the question be repeated?
9 THE COURT: | Read the question b
’ back. please.
l MR. MURPHY: I'1l repeat ita 18
. your Honor.
3 BY MR. MURPHY: 1
'
Q Mr. Gaffin. did the canvassing technique you used fj
’ of the entire universe produce. in your fﬁ
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professional fgdgmentn an adequate number of responses

;3 for you to form a professional opinion as to why ;

4 people shifted frﬁm Muny to CEI service. and whether

3 the work done by contractors paid for by CEI was a

56 motivating factor in making the switch?

f7 A Yes. to both:parts of that. .

8 Q What impact. if any. did the canvassing technique i

.9 have on the reliability of thé opinion you formed? i

0 A Wells on the reliability of the survey results. I %

1 can say that the canvassing.technique produces a ]

2 result which is not subject to normal sampling

3 , .

error.

4 Q Mr. Gaffina I think you-told us the next thing you

3 did in your procedure was the actual intervieu-

6 Before we get into that. would you explain to

7 us+ please. who did the interviewing?

8 A ‘The interviewing uas'done by professionai interviewers

? of my company who have been trained by mes and. in

0 fact+ in this particular study. I used a very small 3

! number of interviewers. in facts I believe five or ?

2 six interviewers in my company who are most senior V;

3 in terms of length of service. ;5

4 Q What training did you givé the interviewers before E

> they conducted the intervieuws? : ‘i
&
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A Well, in addiﬁion to the training that they have had Eq

. in doing other studies. they each had to attend a |
session where.they were trained specifically to

_'administer the instrument. the questionnaire. that

they were going to be working with in these studies- é
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Mr. Gaffina tq what extent did the interviewers knouw
who your client was in this jnstance or what the
purpose of the survey was?
Wells I believe that they did'not know who the client
wss- |

We tried to take great care in preparation of the
questionnaires, not only to try not to indicate to
the respondent who the client might bes but also
we tried to take great care‘in the-desién of the
quéstionnaire and in the training session to not
indicate to give any jndication to the interviewers
who the client might be.
Mr. Gaffin. how were the interviews actually.
conducted?
They were conducted by telephone from Columbus.
And the respondents were not told why the interview
Qas being taken?
No. They were not.
In fact- sir. what if anything did you do in designing
the duestionnaire to. if I might call it.
camouflage the reason why the interview was being
underfaken?
I don't know £hat we did anything to camouflages but

in the introduction to each questionnaire it was a
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general. introduction, and it said that. for example —--
let me give you an exampie which might be helpful:
The interviewer —- if the interviewer is.a
woman s the interviewer starts a particular
questionnaire witha. "Hello. my name is Mary
Peterson." and I am calling long-distance from
Ira Gaffin & Associates. a research firm in Columbus-
Ohic-" and in the case. for example of an industrial
questionnaire. the introdu;tion went on ﬁo say thata.
nye are conducting a survey of businesses and
individua1§ in the Cuyahoga County arega“ and we ask
'whether we can speak with a particular person at a
particular company-s and when that person said- "Yesa\"
then we confinue the questionnaire.at that point.
So there is nothing iﬁ the questionnaire that
identifies the subject matter of the questionnaire.
Then~ there are a series of introductory
questions which are designed to make the respondent
copfortable with answering the question in the
questionnaire.
And it also is designed -- I try to design it
in a way that would introduce the respondents to the

general subject matter without biasing the

respondents in any way toward my client. to be frank

il
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with you.

For examples the introductory questions I
asked normélly had to do with electrical bills. and
whether they were higher or lower now than they had
been several years agoi so I thought that would
introduce the s&bjecf matter. and if it biased in
any way. it would bias against the utility company
presently providing service. *

After the interviews were conducted. how did you
ﬁabulate the results?

The results were keypunched directly from what is
called the éRTa which is like a typewriter with a
television set attached to it. and they are punched
directly from that typewriter through a.telephone
line to our computer.

And after you obtained the‘results frow your
computer printout. did you prepare the repofts that
have been marked as CEI Exhibit 1297¢

My company did. I did not.

On the basis of that report: Mr. Gaffin. have you
formed an opinion on the questions that you
officially undertook to answer?

‘YES1 I have.

And. Mr. Gaffina. tell us. please. what opinions do
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you have as to why customers switched.-from.Muny.Light |
to CEI service. and whether the wiring provided by

contractor. paid for by (EI. was a motivating factor !

in their doing so?
\

MS. COLEMAN: May I approach the
bench?
THE COURT: Yes.

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}

MS. COLEMAN: I am going to insist
that the wifness's,opinion be expEessed in the

only form_that he is qualified to express it -

which is in terms of what the survey shouws as
respects to any samples. what they might indicate
by the universe.

I don't think he is qualified to express an
opinion beyond that.

The form of the type of ansuwer is suggested
in the defendant's brief in the quotation from :
the Scott Paper case. and it is couched in terms
of the universe, if the universe were

gquestioned. they might answer certain ways. based j

on what I saw in the sample.
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MR- MURPHY: I think the testimony
of Mr. Gaffin has demonstrated he is not simply
or solely in the business of interviewing and
obtaining numerical resultss that part of his:
business is to form opinionsAbased upon those

resultss and I think on that basis he 'is entitled

e oW v

to give his opinion. and I assure Ms. Coleman

that we intend to go into detail on the basis

7w

for that opinion.

THE COURT: Well. I will overrule Eé
the objection. certainly. as to the admissibility. k
His qualificétionsa at least at.this juncture. .are

such that they qualify him to express an opiniona

-and needless to sais jt is all subject to

\
cross—-examination.

MS. COLEMAN: Let me show the way
in which the expression of opinion from an expert
has been noted in the case cited by the defendants
in their brief -- and that is the Scott Paper
case. Mr. Murphy-

THE COURT: Well --

MS. COLEMAN: I don't believe he

can express an opinion beyond thaé type of an

opinion.
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I think the witness should be confined to
that.
THE COURT: I will overrule the
oEjection- Let's proceed.
{End of bench conference.}
MR. MURPHY: May I have the
question read? .
THE COURT: You may-
{Pending question read by the reporter as
follows:
QR And. Mr. Gaffin. tell usa, pleaseQ -
what opinions do you have as to why customers
switched from Muny Light to (EI service. and
whether the wiring provided by contractora.
paid fo; by CEI. was a motivating factor in
their doing so?"}
In my judgment the great majority of the customers
who switched during that period. in all five classes |
of customer that we have interviewed. switched
because they felt that they would have better
service from CEI.

Insofar as the matter of payment for wiring

changes was concerned. in my judgment. that had a




3

5
16
417
%18
519
Ezo
}21

22

t 23

24

< 25

172167
Gaffin - direct
very minimal effect on the decision to switch.
Mr. Gaffin. do you have CEI Exhibit 1318 before you?
Yes. I do. |
MR- MURPHY: Pat. would you give
that to the Court. please. |
- {After an interval.}
Mr. Gaffina. could you explain just what that document
is~ please? ~
CEI-1318 is a summary of the results of some of the
questions from the gquestionnaires for each of the
five categories of cﬁstomers-
MR. MURPHY: Jack. would you put
the first page of CEI Exhibit 1318 on the screens

please.

{After an interval.}

BY MR. MURPHY:

Q

Mr. Gaffina. what I would like to do. and there are
about four pages of these. I think -- if you would
simply take each of the questions and.explain to us
how the data. what thg data was that you obtained
from each question. and how the data assisted you in
forming your opinion.

Okay-

Let me start with the first question. and what

'
3
1 .
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this exhibit dpes is that it shows the question
basically -- for example. the question was. "What
electrical utility company now serves your company?”
Now. understand. when we are talking about
business and industrial customersa, commercial
customers. that was similar to the wording used:in.
the questionnaires. but when we talk about
residential customers. we are not asking about their
company. wWe are asking them about their household-
But given that. they are then given two
alternatives:
Was their present electrical utility company
{A} a Nunicipal Electric. or Muny Light. or
{B} (Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company. OF CEXI?
And the alternatives were read to the
respondents. and then the table which follouws shows
the percentage of answers given by each class of
customers. and if I mighta Mr. Murphy. I would like
toa go through that first one for you so that I can
show you how it is read and what opinions I drew |
from it.
Feel free.
The categories of responses possible are listed on

the lefts that is. the respondent could have said

o

B e WY
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"Muny ‘Light. anq he could have said "CEI." and he
could have said that he or she didn:t know or
didn't remember or he could have refused to answer
the guestion-
For the first column then the restuls are shown

in percentage form for the industrial customers

interviewed. and you can see from the data that none

of the industrial customers interviewed said that
they were now served by Muny Light-

91 percent said that they were served by CEIX
presently. and 9 percent didn't know who served them
presently. and none refused to answer the questioh-

Cértainly the residential constants. the next
column+ shows none of the residential constants
interviewed -- and those are the people who
switched and are still living\at‘their same address -—--
none said that they were now served by Muny Lighta.
and 99 percent said that they were served by CEI.
and 1 percent said they were not sure. and no one
refused to answer the question.

For the residential mover group. 10 percent
said they were served by Muny Light. and 83 percent
said by CEI, and 5 percent said they were not sures

and 3 percent refused. and that is an interesting
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result because there is a possible apparent confusionh
that is- are they asking people who used to'live at
the residence~ for instance. that a switch was madle
between Muny Light and CEI- and that is that we kdoOwuw
that that occurred. and now we are interviewing thema
and théy are at a different addressa and we are
asking who now sérves this address and 10 percent
are saying that Muny Light how serves theilr
address. so that is quite possible.

For the commercial constants the result was that
none said that they were presently served by Muny
Light. and 97 percent said they were now served by
CEI. and 3 percent are not sures and none refused-

And in the last category of cuséomen interviaweda
and that was commercial moversa. and in the commercial
movers none said that Muny Light now serves their
company- and 50 percent say that CEI nouw serves their
company. and 50 percent don't knowa and those people
were people‘basically who are saying that we could
have classified them as refusersa but they
answered the question. but what they said was. "uWe
don't have a company any more. SO the question

isn't applicable to us.”

So that is basically houw the percentages read.




| 10
| 11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

17.27)
Gaffin - direct
They all read in the same way. and all of the

numbers are percentages of responses-

Would you loock at Question 2. and what data does that

. show?

In Question 2 we informed the respondents that our
research indicated that between 1971 and 1975. their
company or they switched utility companies. and we
asked them whether they happen to recall switching
utility companies then-

Now. the wording of this question was. in my
opiniona crucial.

We stipulated that we had researched- and that
indicated that they had switched. because we didn't
believe that there was any point of contention about
that.

We were not trying to test their memory about
that. but we were wanting to give them permission to
say that they didn't recall switching at that time-
and so we worded that question. "Do you happen to
recall." and when we word a question that way. we
give the respoﬁdent permission to say "No-."

The respondents tend to be embarrassed if they
can't answer a questiona. and they also want to please

the interviewers usually. so in a situation like this

e Ta——— Wa
S TRC oA J
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we have to give them permission to say "Noa." and so
we worded it that way. "Do you happen to recall."

and the results were of the industrial customersa

73 percent said yes. that they recalled- and 14

percent said no. they didn't recall that. and 9
percent weren't sure. Nobody refused among the-
industrial group-
Mr. Gaffin. I notice in looking across the answers
to Question No. 2 -~
Yes.
-— the residential movers answered 45 percent that
" they didn't have -- that they didn't happen to recall.
What significance do you give to that number?
Wella I give it significance in one respect:
The.proportions in answer to that question among
the residential movers are different from the
proportions among the other four classes of customers.
So I think there is a significant diffeoence in
rglation as to between residential movers and the
other four classes of customers.
Could you go on. please. to Question No- 3.
Uhat information did you try to elicit there-
and what results did you get? ‘

Well- here we were trying to ask them two substantive
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questions. and this is the first one. and there was
one that followed that.

We were trying to ask them whether interruptions
in electrical service were more frequent after the
switch to CEI or less frequent after the switch to
CEI &r about the same frequency after switching to
CEI.

MR- MURPHY: ~ Jack. could you push
that up to get a better light 06 it?
{After an interval.?}
Proceed.
We asked the question for two reasons: {1} UWe wanted
to see whether we could test the mepory'of the
respondents and {2} UWe wanted to see what in fact
they thought they remembered about interruptions.
Generally spgaking1 did you find the memory of
respondents pretty good?
Yes. very good-.
MR. MURPHY: Jack . would you go
on to the second page-
THE COURT: Perhaps this would
be an opportune time to take our morning break.

Please. ladies and gentlemen of the jury-

during the recess keep in mind the Court's
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admonition.
{Recess taken.l}
THE COURT: Please be seated.
Call the jury in.

{The jury was reseated in the jury box.}

BY MR. MURPHY:

Q

Mr. Gaffina. what is on the screen now is page 2 of
CEI's Exhibit 13187

Yes.

The first number is obliterated- I think it is No. 4?
Yes.

Could you proceed and explain what the data is that
you obtained from these questions?

Yes.

Summarized here. the next one isa. "Would you

"say that you were more satisfied on the whole with

service by Muny Light. or that you were more
satisfied with service by CEI." and you can see that
the great majority of respondents in the customer
categories responded "CEI. Al percent of the

industrials and ?4 percent of the residential

“onstantss and 53 percent of the residential

moverss and 77 percent of the commercial constantss

and 71 percent of the commercial movers.
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.Before we go to the next question. let me ask you

about a question that is in your questionnaire. but
it is.not on the screen-.

Did you ask the respondents simply why they
switched from Muny Light to CEI service?

Yell. we asked them not only whether they switched
but also why-

In what form did you ask the gquestion?

It was an open-ended question. The guestion was
basicallya "ﬂhy did you switch?”

What results did you obtain from that question?

If I could read from page 20 of our reporta the
paragraph that is entitled- "Reason for Switching"?
and this is from the report of the interviewers
with the residential constants.

The respondents present were informed that the
records show that they switched from Muny Light to
CEI. and we asked if they recall why they made the
switch.

7?5 percent stated poor service and power
outages. 14 percent said they had always been with
CEI- and 5 percent said they had switched because

the billing was switched. and this refers to

apartment dwellers. and 2 percent said they had mov ed 1

T e v e

o m————
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and 2 percent stated billing and cutoff problemsa
and 1 percent cited high rates. and 1} percent
recalled free installation of an electrical appliance-
and b percent said that they didn't know-.
Now. would you move on to the next question on the
screen. and tell us in summary form what the data
was that you obtained from those guestions.
fWuestion No. 5 was a question which asked them. told
them that certain changes had to be made in the
wiring for a switch to be made. and it asked them
whether they remembered whether wiring changes had
been mades and as you can see. the yes's were always
quite high with one exception. and that exception
being the residential moverss) but I think the 55
percent of the industrials remembered wiring
changes and the same percent of residential
constantsa. and almost two-thirds of the commercial
constantsa. and 50 percent of the commercial movers
recalled. but in the case of residential moversa
the greatest percent did not have a recollection or
could not answer the question. and 35 percent said
tio- . they didn't recall wiring changes. whether they

had been made. and only 20 percent said that they

could.
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" Move on to Question No- b. please-

guestion No- b was. "Do you recall who paid for the
new wiring when you switched?™ And there again four
of the classes seemed to have considerable
recollection. ranging anywhere from bH percent of
the industrials and the gommercial movers- saying
that they did recall douwn to again the residential
movers saying only 20 pércent or a fifth of those
were able to recollect.

Go to the next page now. and againa the number is
obliterated. Mr. Gaffin. and the question is who
was that -- does that refer to who paid for the

new wiring?

Yes. I believe it did. yes-
"Do you recall who paid for that neu wiring. and who
was that.”

And here the categories are listed theres but
they were not read to the respondents. They were
listed on the questionnaires. and the interviewers
were instructed to record if the respondent
volunteered one of those answers. but they were not
read to the respondents.

Question & was- "Did the matter of paying for

the wiring changes have any effect on your decision
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to change from Muny Light to CEI?"
MR. MURPHY: Jacka. would you move
that up farther. please. Thank you-
{After an interval-.}
A There you can see again the greatest percent are in
‘the "No" answer.

LY percent of the industrial customers said

9 "No." and L2 percent of the residential constants

0 said. "No." and 48 percent of the residential

1 movers and 80 percent of the commercial c&nstants |
2 and 98 percent of the commercial movers. !
3 Q What was the significance of this answer in forminé

4 your opinion? _

> A Well. it was very important to my opinion because it

6 indicated to me that certaiqu in four of the cases

7 for sure. and potentially the fifth. that the

8 respondents did not recollect the matter of paying

9 for the wiring changes to have had any effect on

0 their decision to change-

1 Q Move on to the next page. please.

2 A Well, we asked a hypothetical question there,

3 . Ye asked them. "If CEI had not paid for the new

4 wiring. did the respondent think that that fact alone

5

would have made them more inclined to switch or
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less inclined or no difference-™ and the response
almost always. almost all the time. the responses
were in the "No difference” category. although
anywhere from a little over 10 percent to about a
fifth said that they would have been not as inclined
to switch if CEI had not paid for the changes-
What significance did that response have in forming
your opihion? ’
Well. it had a considerable impact in two ways:

First. it seemed to me in the majority of the
cases that the respondents were saying that it made
no difference. but in some cases. as much as/a
fifth of the cases. the respondents were saying
that if there had not been payment. it would have
made them less inclined to switch.

It also indicated. I think. to me. again. a
fairly reasonable consistency in response.
Mr. Gaffina in Question No. 9 of your report. the
tabulated numbers. the back of the report. are
different from what is shown on the screen?
Yes- AN
Would you explain what happened with respect to that

difference?

Yes. This was a typographical error made in the
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table of the report.

Those numbers are correct. and they are the
numbers that were obtained-.
All right.

Would you go on- please. to Question No- 0.
In Question No. 10 we stated to the respondents that
it was true that it was a fact that CEI paid for new
wiring changes to customérs who switched between
1971 and 1975, and we asked them if they had known
about that. would it have made any difference in the
decision to switch: that isa whether or not they
knew about it. and if ﬁhey had known about it. would
it have made a difference. and the results again
were either a clear majority or close to it said
that it would have made no difference. and thét again
we had a response here. and this time that anywhere
from 11 percent to a quarter of the respondents said
that had they known. they would be even more
inclined to switch.
Go on to the last page-
Yes. At the end of the questionnaire we asked

them some questions- and I don't know if they are

germane to this litigationa. but we thought they may

have some value to you-
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2' We asked them if they had ever been sorry they ;E
3 had switched from Muny Light to CEI. and in each case- Eé
4 for each class of customer. the greatest response was

5 in the "No™ category-

6 91 percent of the industrials said no they were

7 never sorry. and 80 percent of the commercial - - "
8 constants. and 93 percent of the commercial movarsa,

9 and 48 percent of the reSidential movers.
10 On the other hand. almost a fifth of.the
L1 residential constants -and almost a fifth of the

2 residential movers said in fact that they had been

3 sorry that they switched from Muny Liéht to CEI

4 MR. MURPHY: No further questionss

5 your Honor.

6 THE COURT: Cross—examiﬁation-

? _____

8

9 CROSS-EXAMINATION OF MR. IRA GAFFIN

. :

BY MS. COLEMAN:
: @ Mr. Gaffin. if you don't have your universe properly ‘

defined. or you haven't taken your samples right.

your hands might be covered with a thin chocolate

messy is that right? :
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I suppose you are referring to the N and Ms-.

Mr. Gaffin. when were the surveys that you testified
to done?

The actual interviews were begun the week following
the Fourth of July weekend. and they were continued
for approximately 10 days thereafter. -

When did you first meet with the attorneys for
Squire. Sanders & Dempse&?

I never met with them.

You talked to them by phone?

That is correct.

And when was that?

The first phone conversation I believe was near the
end of May-

Do you know the purpose of the survey that you took?
Pardon me?

Did you know the purposes the ultimate use of the
survey that you took?

I am not sure what you mean by that.

Did you know that you were going to be testifying in
court?

I was told that that might be the case. yes-

And were you familiar with this litigation?

In a cursory way-
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Q You knew something about it from the publicity
{ % down in Columbus?

{ i A There has been very little publicity in Columbuss

but I knew about it just generally. that it was

{ 6 .
; occurring.-
;7 ] Who gave you the names and the addresses of the
{ EB customers?
9 : L
A The customer lists were provided to me by CEI-
£0
{ | Q By CEI or by the attorneys?
L1
{_ A By CEI.
i 2 '
Q And did they provide you with the names of original
i 3 -
{ customers who switched to CEI?
i 4
] A They provided me with two kinds of lists. _
i 5
{ They provided me with lists of original
i 6 .
{ ;‘ customers who switched. and they provided me with
7
j lists of. customers at the same addresses at the end
18
{ of 19a0.
9 :
1 [¢] Now. you stated that the people who did the
120 . . i .
{ interviews were your senior interviewerss 1S that
21
| correct?
22 .
j A Yes-
123 .
; Q Is that uniformly so?
24
A Yes.

25

¢ And they were supposed to know the regular procedures
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of the Ira Gaffin & Associates. and how to carry out
any survey that is dones is that right?
That is correct.
And they should know how to fill out the forms and
when and where to fill out the formsa. and so forth?
Yes-
And how to conduct themselves in the interview?
Yes. .
There are some places on the survey form. are there
not - where the interviewer is supposed.to.fill in
informaﬁion other than checking off yes or no?
Yes.
For examplea there is supposed to be -- they are
supposed to fill in the name of the person to whom
they spoke. aren't they?
Not necessarily. no.
They were not supposed to fi1l in the name of the
person to whom they spoke?
No -
It doesn't matter who they spoke to?
Yes.

How can they ascertain that if the name is not

written there?

I think you are probably referring to the

s g .




13
14
'15
16
17
l'l'8

19

20
| 21
22
23
24

25

‘ 17,185
Gaffin - cross

ihtroduction to the guestionnaires. are you not?
Right.
They were not required to write the names of the
people to whom they spoke on the guestionnaires-

They are required to read the names of the
persons they are attempting to interview.
Well. how can you verify if you are reviewing the
questionnaires whether théy in fact spoke to the
people they uwere supposed to speak to if the name
is not written on the questionnaire?
Well. that wouldn't verify the fact that you are
referring to. |
Well- they could have made it up- and then filled it
in?
It is conceivable. The only way to verify would be

to actually call back each of the people listed in

.the sample and universe and ask if they had been

interviewed.

And you had no interest in -- you didn't do any of
the interviewing?

No .

And as a supervisor of the project. you didn’t have
an interest if there was a recorc on fhe survey

question of the person to whom the interviewer talked’
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i's that right?
No. I did not-.
Now- there were spaces on the survey questionnaires
for both the name of the person that the interviewer
is supposed to have talked to and the éddress to be
filled in- if I recall correctlys is that Pfght?
In certain cases.

In the case. for example. of the introduction
to the interview for the residential moversa. the
interviewer was to ask for John Smitha. "Are you the
John Smith who used to live at 129 Lorain Avenue?”
And that was the form in which they were supposed to
introduce the survey questionnairesi is that right?
That is correct-

Now. none of your interviewers wrote down the
address on the face of the questionnaire used for

the particular interview. did they?

I am not sure about that. I haven't looked at each
questionnaire.

Well. if the name of the person to be interviewed and
the address of the person to be interviewed is
unwritten on the questionnaire. then the interviewer
is. I suppose. looking at some other ﬁieqe of paper

when they are on the phone3s is that right?
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Some other piece of paper?
Yes.
No -
You have them memorize the names and addresses when
they make the telephone calls?
No. They have two pieces éf paper in front ef them-
the list of persons. and the names and addressas and
phone numbers. and they have a blank guestionnaire.
That is what I asked you-
Yes.
And they shift back and forth between the two if
they haven't bothered to write the name and address
on the survey questionnaire.
But in the introduction they have got to shuffle
back and forth? .
Yes.
And they make some other notes on this sheet of
the prospective interviewees or respondents?
Yes.
And that is what I am asking youa. they shift back
and forth?
Yes.
Now. at the end of the questionnaire there is a

certificate-

T ——————eR T -
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Is that a customary practice that you have in
doing the surveys?
A certificatién of the interview?
Right.
Yes. ix
That is your standard practices is that right?
That is correct.
And this is your standard certification. isn't it?
It is one of the standard certifications. yes-
And the only thing that this certification indicates
is that. "I. the interviewer. certify that the
above information was obtained and accurately recorded
on the date at the time from a respondent and at
the phone number listed above?
That is correct.
And it .doesn't say "the” person. It says "a respondenta.”
right? -
That is correct.
Now. you listed for us the types of surveys that your
firm customarily does~ and you méntioned market
research. site selection. and political polling?
-Yes.
Market research is what -- things like product

identification -- "Do you recall what detergent comes

P
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in an orange box?"
It can be. although the market research we customarily
do is research of a more specific nature-

For example. I think T mentioned that we had done
work in the past for the Accent Draper Company in
C&lumbus1 Ohios and the research involved as an
investigation of their current market in terms of
customers and potential market. and that is what is
meant .

Product research is different. and that

involves actually taking a look at a specific product

such as a detergent or an automobile and making a

-

judgment about that.
We really don't do product research.

In other words. the focus of your inquiry is Qhether

these individuals that you call have brought the

draperies or might be interested in buying them?

That is right.

Now~ site selection. and that deals with reactions

of people to the potential location of large

buildings in their area. or what?

No. It involves. for example. a fast food restaurant

chain which might wish to open a new ;nit in a city

where they have no units. and they might retain us

s B T T
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to do a survey research in that city. to determine
whether or not a unit would be well received. and
if so- where the unit might do the best.
So you are asking people there. "What do you think
about having a NMcDonald's four blocks away at the
intersection of X and Y street?
Not really-.
Is that generally the kind of questioning that you
are asking?
We ask them those kinds of questions. but not
specifying. "Would you like to have a McDonald's-"
You might ask them whether they are interested in
a restaurant- and a particular kind of food?
Yes. do they eat out often..and so forth.
Now. the last type of polling you mentioned wés
political polling~ and you mentioned a number of
candidates for whom you had done a“'poll.

What essentially is your purposes in those
polling surveys? .
The purpose there is generally to render judgments
for the clients about whether or not they ought to
run for a specific office. and what their chances

might be. and also to provide guidance to them

about where the electorate stands on issues that

v e T
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they might have to address in the course of the
campaign. and to provide guidance to them about what
kinds of things and what types of media they might
want to apply to give messages to potential voters-
1f I understand that. part of your business —- you are
asking people what their present opinion:is on certain
issues or certain persons or partiesi is that correct?
Some of the questions are those kinds. yes.
Is there some other major category of ques;ion that
you asked in political polls?
Yess questions of facta. for example. what the age of
the respondent is. and Qhere the respondent lives. and
what- the respondent's household income might be. and
what the respondent's race or religion mighkt be.
Do you have classifications. or does it also béar an
whether you use the results of that interview or not --
are you having trouble hearing me?
A little bit. I am sorry-
Let me repeat my question.
Thank you-

When you ask questions like the age or the sex of the

respondent . are those merely for your own internal

classification. or do you use them to determine

whether to use that interview in your tabulation or
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results?
No. UWe do not use them to determine whether or not
to use the interview. They were used for analytical
purposes.

Well~ if the respondent is 1lb years dld and he is

“ijneligible to vote in the next election. do you use

his response in your tabulation?
No. but he would be filtefed out in a series of what
we call "filter questions™ early in the
questionngire; and the interview would be terminated.
I see.

They answer that tﬁey are 1b. and the
interviewer gracefully e{its and thanks the respondent
and goes on to the next ane?
Hopefully gracefully.
Mr. Gaffin. what is the universe of response that
you had in this case? Is that defined in your report?
Yesi there were five universes-
Well. you are referring to specific classes of
customers when'you say that3i is that right?
Yes.
What is the source of your information on what

class- industriala commercial. or residentiala

to put the customer in?

A T T T
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A CEI was the source.
Q And as to the broad universe studya is that described
ﬁ in the introduction to your survey in a study ofa '
‘5 "olectrical utility customers who switched service
{5 from Muny Light to CEI between 19?1 and 19757
7 - Broadly that describes the five universes. |
8 Q Now. what information -- strike that. i
.9 Isn't it a facta NMr.” Gaffina that of the people ;
io that have been interviewed. none switched in the year “?
- 19757 |
2 A I don't know that to bg the case- ’
3 MR- MURPHY: Objection. your: Honor. *.
- THE COURT: dverruled. |
15 MS. COLEMAN: , Mrs. Richards --
:;6 well- okay. never mind-
:17 Q What was the source of your information as to the
;18 time span involveda the 1971 to 1975 bracket. Bhat
;19 was the source of your information?
;20 A The source of the information was Squires Sanders &
i21 Dempsey-
&22 @ They told you to refer to the years 1971 to 1975 in )
) 23 your interviews?
24 A That is correct.
j25

Q And if that time period is incorrect. that introduces hi
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an element of error in thé forms of the question that
refer to those years. doesn't it?
Not necessarily.
Well, if the respondent switched sometime between
1971 and 1975. and none of them switched in 1975
even though they all switched within that timz framea
you are introducing an irrelevant item? '
It may be irrelevant. but I don't think it
introduces error.
Well. it makes sense to have the respondeﬁt think over
the period broader'than the one that you are really
interested in?
Pardon me? _
If you have the respondent thinking back to 197} to
19?5. they are thinking back over a broader time frame
than is actually the source of concern?
I don't know that to be the case.
Is it your understanding that you interviewed all of
those persons who switched from Muny Light to (EI
between 1971 and 19?57
No.
But that is the way that you characterized the

universe in your survey. isn't it?

No .
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Thére is no limiting language in the characterization
of the universe here on page 1. is there?‘
Not on page k.
Well- there is no limiting language. and I am not
talking about classifications now-

There is no limiting language anywhere else
in the description of the survey work. is there?
Yes. d
Would you please show me where it is.

Yes.

It is first on page 2. and there is a description

of the universe of industrial customers. and if I maya

I would like to read the language of that paragraph-
All right.
nIpa Gaffin & Associates obtained from the Cleveland
Electric Illuminating Company. CEI~ copies of
contracts. letters. sent to each of 1k industrial
companies regarding service and whether there were
any changes made between 1971 and 1975."

So fhere is a description of the universe
interviewed in the case of industrial customers.
And you have similar descriptions of the number of
respondents that you talked to througHout?

Yes. We described the size of the universes and
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‘the sizes of the totals of people interviewed in each

universe.

Now, aside from the description of the size of the
universe that you have referred to here. and other
places in your reporta what description is there of
the characteristics of the universe? That would be
who these people are and what does the whole éroup
represent —-— other than on page 1?

None.

Now. would you accept. Mr. Gaffina that the total
number of persons who switched from Muny Light to
CEI during the period 197) to 1975 is in excess of
2.500 people?

MR. MURPHY: . Objection.

THE COURTE Approach the bench.

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}

MR. MURPHY: I object to the
question~ number one. on the groﬁnd of
relevancyi and secondly. on the ground that
Ms. Coleman knows better concerning the universe

from which this study was done.

There are voluminous places in the report
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where it makes clear that the universe consists

not only of the people who switched from Muny

Light to CEI. but who also had wiring changes

paid for by contractors. and it mentiones that

in the report a number of times. and you know

that., Ms. (Coleman.

MS. COLEMAN: We have a couple of
issues here.

You laid out this morning the ;riteria which
has to be satisfied if this material can come
into evidence.

If the uﬁiversé is not the proper one to
study~ or if the description of it is erroneousa
that goes to the reliability of the survey and
whether it has been done properly. and éhis |
series of questions deals with that issue.

MR- MURPHY: If I may go ona the
jssue that was raised in this case is that we
paid for wiring services performed by a
contractor. and that induced people to shift
from Muny Light to CEI. and then they go on and
claim there was unfair trade practice.

The purpose of Mr. Gaffin's testimony is

to demonstrate the plaintiff's contention is

o -
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erroneous. specifically concerning the people who

received wiring services provided by a contractora

and that is the whole point of this.

The whole point is not to analyze why
everybody who switched did so.

THE COURT: %es- -I thought the
testimony was limited to thata the effect of
the free-wiring service on the switching.

MS. COLEMAN: The testimony is

limited to that. but Mr. Gaffin reports overclaimsa

and to the extent he is making misleading
statements. I want to bring that out. This is
cross—-examination.

THE COURT: . I will sustain the
objection.

{End of bench conference.}

BY MS. COLEMAN:

Q

Mr. Gaffina. is it your statement that the universe
of industrial and residen£ia1 and commercial
customers that you studied is less than the total
who switched -- is not intended to be the total who

switched from Muny to CEI during the period 1971 to

19757
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[

AL

Repeat that+ please-

E Is it your contention that you had not taken as the ‘ j%

universe the total of customers who switched from » |

Muny to CEI during the time period of 1971} to 19757 : ]

{; MR. MURPHY: objection. I E |
THE COURT: - Approach the bench.

|
|
|
|
i
i E g Ak el

; {The following’proceedings were had at the %
; bench:l} ?
i THE COURT: ' You are asking the 1
; same question. Let's proceed. ? : .?
MS. COLEMAN: I am trying to Zi f
establish the grounduwork-. ' . _ .é a
THE COURT: . I just sustained the _? §
objection. UWhy do you ask the same queséion- 'E f
f Let's proceed. | 'fi,
§ {End of bench conference.} i?
THE COURT: Limit it to the ] .f
direct testimony Ms. (olemAan. : ' ‘5}£§:
BY MS. COLEMAN: ‘ ; ?'QG

Q Mr. Gaffina. did you study only those customers that

switched from Muny tight to CEI who you were

informed received payments through a contractor on




17,200

Gaffin - cross
J#

whose behalf payments to a contractor were made?

Yes-
And was your universe that whole groupi is that
your understanding?
Yes. That is my undenstanding-.
MS. COLEMAN: : " Mrs. Richards. please

give Mr. Gaffin Plaintiff's Exhibit 3103.

{After an interval.} *
Mr. Gaffin. Plaintiff's ‘Exhibit 3103. which I invite
you to look at- is a document which is in evidence. and
it consists of information presented by the CEI
company concerning the total number of
customers on whose behalf payments were made to
electrical contractors to switch them from Julya-
19?k+ to February. 1974.

If you will turn to page 2. Mr. Gaffina. you will
see that under the total. that the total number of
customers provided by that exhibit is 1.883.

Do you see that?

Yes. I do.
And that is not the number in your universe. is it?

Are you asking me whether it is the number?

If I add together all the names that were

supplied to me. do I arrive at that number?
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If you add together all the names in the universe
of respondents that you studied. do you get that
number?
No- The answer is no-
You get something less than that?
The answer is yes-. -
Now- Mr. Gaffin. there has been testim%py in this
case that a certain group of the 1.883 customers on
whose behalf wiring payments were made in Lq?l to
1974~ were no longer CEI customers at year-end 1980,
and I ask you to assume that to be the case.

Now. the number remaining after you make the
deduction for those no longer on CEI is 1.78l-
Will you accept that number?

You are asking me to accept it?

Yes-

Sure.

That number is not the number of people in your
universe either. is it?

No -

The number of people in your universe -- and with
your leave I will call it the "Gaffin universe” is
1.273- -

Does that look about right to you?

e T e
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Y

A Could I check that?

1 Sure.

A Thank you- g

{After an interval.} 1 E ,i
1.273 is the number that I arrive at. i i

;ﬁ Now. going back to your idea of the frame of the

universe. and we have then a situation where there

are 1.273 residences and businesses and industries in

the frame that you studied herei right? . g
GA That is correct.

J@ And there are another k1O peop;e who received payments
who received the benefit of contract payments who were
outside the frames rightf

 A I don't know that to be the.case.

:iﬂ Well., Plaintiff's Exhibit 3103 shouws the total number

on whose behalf contractor payments were made. and it

I shows the 1.8837
- I accept that the exhibit shows that. yes-
' Which is in excess of your universe by some blO-

if my quick math is right?

A Yes. Fi |

i Now. you referred in your exhibit to subcategories
of residential and commercial customers. to what you

called movers and constants?
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Yes.
Who did the work of identifying whether a particular
customer was a mover or a constant?
My company did-
And if I understand what you did. you compared the
customer's neme that would be given on a L97°4
listing of customers to the name given on the 1980
listing of customersas and "if it was different. then
that was a mover?
We looked both at the names and the addresses-

We compared a listing for John Smith at 1221
Lerain Avenue -- first we looked to see whether
lEE%_Lorain'Avenue was still on the list for 1980
and then if it was- we looked to see if John Smith
was still listed as a customer there, and then we
considered him part of the residential constant
subuniverse. and if there was another name at that
address. we considered Mr- émith part of the
subuniverse that‘we labeled "residential movers."
And if the Lorain Avenue address that you mentioned
is not on the 1980 list; you didn't include it in
the universe at all?

If the address was not on the list?

Right.
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If the address was not on the 1,980 list. it was

That is rights that is not correct.
Excuse me. I will try that again-
Okay- ;,
I gather that you wanted to call all the persons or -
businesses listed on the 1980 printouts is that right?
That is correct.

And if the name appeared on the 1974 printout and not‘
on the 1980 printout. you didn't call them3 right?

If the name -—-

I am sorry -- if the address appeared on the 1974
printout and not on the 1980 printout you didn't

call them?

That is correct.

And so those people. even though they did receive
contractor payments. they are out in this group
{indicating} as far as your universe is concerned,
they are outside the frame?

I am not sure of that. no.

Well. you testified that you didn’'t consider them

part of the universe. didn't you?
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" I am talking about. right now- about a situation

where the address is not on the 1980 list.

If the address was on the 1974 list and it is not on
the 1980 list. and what is it you are asking me?

You testified that you did not call or try to call
those people? - |

Nos I haven't testified to that.

MS. COLEMAN: : Roy. wduld you go
back about four questions and read the record,
please.

{Record read by reporter.’}

MS. COLEHAN{ | - Thank you.

Are ysu changing your answer now?

THE COURT: . I don't think he
finishéd reading the complete context. Read all
of it.

{Record read by reporter.’}

THE COURT: - Wella I think we
have to clarify it for everyone's benefit.

MS. COLEMAN: All right.

Well. you had a 19?4 list and a 1980 list?

Right. and each list consisted of names and addresses-

Yesi and some addresses for this 1974 list were not

on the 1980 list?
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That is correct-

" And to the extent that that occurred. you didn't call
those people whose addresses fell into the 1974 list
and not into the 1980 list?

I am hearing you make a distinction between calling

an address and calling peoplen- and that is what 1is

b o by LB

SRR AeE WY

causing my confusions so if you could rephrase thata

ey T
e T £

if you could rephrase that and either refer to people

or an address. I might be able to help you-

I am referring only to addressesas but somebody has to

£

2
4
3
g
2

%

answer the .phone?
Yes. but if the addre;s.appeared in the 1974 list —-
Right. | |
-- and the address did not appear in the 1980 1ista
then. is your question to me» did we attempt té contact
the person whose name was associated with the
address that appeared in 197u?
Yes-
Okay- The answer to that question is no-
Thank you-.

Now. we move from addresses to names-
All right.
You compared the names on the 1974 list to the names

on the 1980 list?
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Correct.

Now. some of the names were names of companies. and
some were names of individualsy right?

That is correct. >

And in a situation where the name is associated with
the address . and maybe so we don}t lose track of
things. let's pick.an address. let's pick 900 Euclid
Avenue. ! N

Yes-

If the name associated with_ 900 Euclid Avenue in 197
was different from the name associated witﬁ'ﬂﬂﬂ
Euclid Avenue in 1980. you considered that person a
mover? _

The original person we considered to have moved. or
the company..

Rights and you classified that person or company as
mover?

That is correct.

And that person interviewed then went into a group
with other people so classified?

That 1s correct.

If it is the same class of customer?

Yesa within each class of customer.

Yesi within each class of customer.

y

a
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Right.-
And there is some importance to this classification
between movers and caonstants because you have
different questionnaires-for thems right?
The introductions are differenta and the main
questionnai;e1 the main gquestion seguence is the
same -
And they are tabulated skparately. you tabulate a
moving group together and a constant g;oup together?
That is correct.
Now. did you. did your staff make any independent
cﬁecks t& see 1f the_lq?u_people you called movers
really moved? _
Ue attempted to call those people.if uwe could identify
from their names that they might still be in the
Cleveland area-.
Now. where the name changed between 1974 and 1980-
that name change could be the result of a variety of
factorsa. couldn't it?.
Yes.
Could it be a situation where Mr. Jones owned the
building. and in 1974 he had a tenant. Mr. Smith. and
in 1980 he had a neuw tenanta Mr. Rogérs?

Yes-.
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-~ or we could have a situation in which a company
is doing business. and in 1974 their electrical bill
comes to Mr. Jones. the bookkeepera and in 1974 --
correction -- in 1980 the electrical bill comes to
Mr. White- the bookkeeper. since Mr. Jones is no
longer therex right?
I am not so sure about that-

If ~it is the same company. unless the company
changed its name. it seems to me that €ée company
would be receiving the billa and it might be in
somebody's attention. but the company name would still
be there.

If the name you were given on the list by CEI gave
you was the name of £he bookkeeper or accountanta
because that is the way the company treats the
matter- if the name changes. you treat it as a movers
right?

If the name changes. we try to find the person who
was named in the 1974 list. yes -

And when you find that person. you treat the

results of the interview in the mover classification?

That is correct.
Now. there are at least a couple of instances in your

classifications where it is suggested on the face of
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the customer lists themselves that there is probably .
probably has been no change-s and there may have been
no chgnge in the customer in 1974. and the customer
in 1980- and I direct your attention to -- it was
19?74 -- and it was "Les's (leaners. Hu57 Broadviewa"
and that was the name on the account in 1974
aad you are welcome to check this if you Bave the
printoht to see that that’ was one of the addresses
and names.
Will you accept that?

I will reserve the right to check it. but go ahead-.
And in 1980 for uu5? ﬁroadview the name of the
account is Les Uler.
Okay;
And it certainly may be the case that Les Uler‘has
always been there doing business as the cleaner or
otherwise?
That is possible.
And he was treated as a movera I submit to you. and
that could be wrongi right?
It could be.
And in other situations when the name change was the
name of a change of a bookkeeper or an.individual

business becoming incorporated. you might have the

]
)

s . £ 400 0 o o P o
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same kind of problem creeping ini right?

MR. MURPHY: Objection.s your
Honor.
THE COURT: Well. this is an

appropriate time to go to lunch.

Lad;es and gentlemen.: please during the
lunch hour keep in mind the Court's admonitiona-
and you will please ‘come back at 1.:30.

{The jury was excused from the courtroom.}

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench: 1}

MR- MURPHY: I objecta only for
the reason that there is an unfounded inference
that there were other such instances-

If Ms. Coleman wants to ask the question
as a hypothetical- I have no objection-

THE COURT: Yes. if you are
going to hypothecate some facts. I think you
ought to make it clear in the question that you
are hypothecating them.

| MS. COLEMAN: All right- I thought
I had. Okay- .

MR. MURPHY: Thank you-

o

L i

rewet

]
'
i
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{Court was adjourned for the luncheon

recess.}

o>

20
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FRIDAY. SEPTEMBER 18. 1981, 1:40 0°'CLOCK P.M.

THE COURT: Please be seated.

Bring in the jury-.

{The jury entered the courtroom and the
following proceediqgs were had in their hearing
and presence.} -

THE COURT: Please be seated-

IRA . G AF F I N-
resumed the stand and.testified further

as follows:

THE COURT: _ You may proceed.
Ms. Coleman-
MS. COLEMAN: Thank you. your

Honor.

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF IRA GAFFIN {Resumedl}

22 BY MS- COLEMAN:
23 Q Mr. Gaffin. did you have a chance to check 4iSH --
24 '

uyyg? Broadview?

25 A Pardon?
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Did you have a chance to check the address we were

talking about at the end of the hour --

‘No- I did not-

At lunch?

I did- and I find that it was -- our research of
that shows that Les.Uler is:the‘dwnér of that
property rather than the CEI list.

It is possible from bublic records. in your
experience. to determine ownership of property? y
To determine ownership?

Yes.

Yes. it is.

Tt's like the County Recorder's office or something _
like that?

Yes.

And looking at the situation that we talked about in
the hypothetical where. in fact. there is a name

change but it's because of a new accountant or

because a proprietorship has become a corporationa.

if those situations exigt among the lists of businesses
that you have. there may be some error introduced

in the classjfication of someone as a mover or a

constant?

I don't think so-.
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If you classify someone as a mover because the name

has changed. but the fact is that the business is
still operating there. doesn’'t that introduce some
error in the situation into your classification of
the customer?

I don't think éo-

T would like to explain why I don't think so.

Suppose -- this is a hypothetical. again. on

-my part.

Suppose there was a company by the name of
ABC Company at the address on Lorain Avenue and they
changed the name of the company to XYZ .

oQur attempt would have been to find ABC_Company-
We would have put ABC Company in our universe of
movers.

We would not have interviewed ABC Company unless
we had found a listing for ABC Company elsewhere in
the county and had asked the respondent whether the
respondent was ABC Company- and the respondent had
said "Yes."

So the ansuwer to my question for you is no.
Well. rather than the name change. if it were an
individual + and the individual listed is the

bookkeeper for the company --
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Yes.

—- and the bookkeeper's name is changed. and so you
called the original bookkeeper and located him or her
in the home addresses of the phone book?
Yes. That is the persoﬁ that we do wish to interviewa
since that is the person whom we assume made the
decision.
You assume made the decision?
Yésn assumed. -
In the completed interview with that former bookkeeper
will be classified in the mover's classificationn~ will
it not?
That is correct.

1f that person tells us that she or he 1is the
same person who we were looking for and made the
decisiona. and then we would complete the interviews
.and we will classify that interview as a completed
residential mover or commercial movers: correct.
And if he or she has moved ona but the company is
still there. you nevertheless classify the
completed interview ' as a mover intervieuw?
Yes. that is correct.
And you mentioned that in the conversation with this

person that we have called to conduct the interviewa
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you would identify whether they are the person that
made this decision.

Is there anywhere on the questionnaire where you
ask whether the respondent is the person who makes
the decision about electric bills?

No -

Is there anywhere on the questionnaire where you ask
if that is the person that made the decision about -
switching?

No -

Let's turn from the question of universe to the
question of sample. MNMr- gaffin-

You referred us before to a simple situation
where- I assume. everyone in the universe is the sames
although the M and Ms may be different colorss is
that right?

You mean that everyone is an N and M7

Everyone is an M and 0.

Yes-

Some may be red and some may be chocolate all the
way. but as far as you are concerned. they are all
M and MNs?

Yes-

And your sampling technique involved the assigning
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of numbers to each one of the unitsa. and then have a

random number generator tell you which ones to pick
out for your samplei is that right?
Yes. .
Now. when you chose this sample. that is a very
important exercise of the overall integrity of the
survey?
Yes. .
Because what you want to ge'able to see at the end
is that. I thinks that the sample that I have chosen
is representative of the whole universe that I wuwas
supposed to be studyings is tha£ right?
Yes. That is the case of the sampling-
And the use of the random ngmbers is considered by
the people who make surveys as perhaps the best way
to guarantee this idea that the group chosen will be
represantative of the whole if you were choosing a
samples is that right?
Nq-

The reason for choosing a random sample is‘not
that it guarantees the representativeness of the
sample in relation to the universe. but it enables

you to knowu precisely what the rénge of sampling

error might be-




17.229 %
!

1 Gaffin - cross j
2 Q Because if you had a random sample. you can calculate ;
. =i
3 sampling error for a statistical methodi 1S that {
4 correct? %
il
5 R B
A That is right. : i1
6 Q And if you don't have a random samplea. you cannot? V%
. | i
A That is correct. B
8 Q Now~ let's look at the actual situation that you had ﬁ
9 : . : i
in the particular survey that you come to testify %
10 ‘ : i
about today- %
11 : . ;
The universe which the attorneys for CEIL gave ;
1
12 : i
you to work with was 12737 1
13 ' | il
A That is correct- : ' 0
4 :
1 Q _And you started out -- and perhaps 1 should start with ¢$
a clean slate here -~ well. let's go back. N
16 You started out with a universe of 1273 within
17 the frame?
18 .
A Well. they were really -- there were really filve
19 .
universes.
20 . . z
Q Five universes- F
21 : . 4
Now~ for convenlence == {
22 . '
A Start with No. 3- it
Q All right. Ue will start with No- 3. and
essentially the frame -- the frame was that group

of customers CEI gave you to look ati right -- I am
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sorry. Perhaps it is bad phrasing of the guestion-

Your universe was the L2737
That was a super universe that was a class of all
customers who had switched. but for purposes of
discussing the report and the gampling and the
universe. I think you have to refer to them combined.

Combined together they add to the 1273-

Can we for the purposes of my question have an
understanding at this stage that if I refer to
universes 1 am referring to this group as a whole?
You can have that. but T don't know that I will be
understanding you-

Well, I would 1ike to make sure.that my questions are
in the same terms tha£ you are going to answer-

So. for the time being. when I am referring to
universe. can you accept that I am referring to this
whole group. unless I indicate otherwise?

Sure-.
Thank you-

Now. you stated that that was the universe of
all people who switched from Muny Light to CEI. but
we established this morning that due to facts that

you are not familiar with. that that may not be the

case?
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Gaffin - cross
I don't know that that is established.
You only know you remember working with thié number
{indicating} 12737
That is correct.
And that is a super universe- fhat is not the
universe from which your gémples were taken
directly. is it?
That is correct.
And in fact the first thing that yoq had to set out to
do when you had the 1273 in the universe was to find
out whether you would be able.to call them3 is that
right?
No -
Well- it was one of the things that you had to do in
order to make your intervieus right?
In order to complete the intervieus.
-~ because your interviews were done by phone?
That is correct.
And therefore you had to find the phone numbers for
these people or businesses?
Yes-
And that undertaking was done with the benefit of

the phone directory. the Haines directory. the

Criss-Cross directory which takes you from
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Gaffin - cross
addresses to phone numbers and vice-versa?
Yes.
And when that work was undertaken. the result was. if
I follow your report correctlys that'out of the
1.273 in the universe you'found numbers for only
701 potential respondentsi is that rigﬂt?
I can check.
Will you check that-.
Sure.
{After an interval-.’}
?70%5 that is correct.
Thank you-

Now. as the interviewing_itself progressed. your
interviewers encountered sqmé problems with the phone
numbers that they had found. that some were wrong
numbers- and some were not workingi is that right?

I don't know that there were any wrong numbers.
There were a number of numbers not in service.

If there were wrong numbersa. then the interviewer
would note "Wrong number®™ on the work sheet that he
had beside him or her at the phone ?

Yes. '

And if we find the notation "UWrong number™. that

is what that signifies?
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Gaffin - cross

That is correct.
You testified in response to questions by Mr. Murphy
about the instance where you were dealing with £he
namé of an individual. and when you went to the phone,
directory. you found several people by that namé%
do you recall?
Yes-
And it was your testimony that in those instances
you called each one of the numbers in order to trace

the person that you wanted to talk toi do you recall

that?

The person of the specific name.

Now. in fact. what your interviewers did when they
found there were several people with the same namess
they would give up?

No .

Would you look at the work sheet for the commercial
moversa please?

Yes.

And this is. I gather. the sheet which the interviewer
would have at hand when méking telephone callss is
that right?

Yess that is one of the sheets. yes.

And they would have an interview form?
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Gaffin - cross
Yes.
And this work sheet provides information on the name
of the person. the addressa. the telephone number
found by your researcheri is that right?
That is correct.
And information is supposed to be noted on here as to:
the results of the attempted interviewsi right?
It is not necessary that it be noted. but t he
interviewers for their own benefit usually do make
notes-
And is it your understanding that when they have a
star-, that signifies another completed interview?
Sometimes.
At any.ratea since they were making telephaone callsa,
they cannot complete an interview unless they.have
a telephone number associated with a particular
personi is that right?
It is correct that unless there was a telephone
number associated. that that person or that company
would not have been a part of the universe from which
the random sample uwas drawn-'
And the universe from which the random-sample was
drawn is. as we were saying. a different universes

a subgroup of the universe of names that you were
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Gaffin — cross

givens right?

Yes.

And

it is shaped not for random selection. but by the

question of whether you can get a phone number or

nots

Yes.

Now

for

right?

on this work sheeta. whether someone was eligible

selection because they had a phone number is

signalled by whether there is a number in the

right-hand column of the pages is that right?

Yesa

All

Yes .

And

the

on t

all the way on the right-hand column.
the way over in the handwritten -- is that right?
if you looka. please. you have got numbers down

far left-hand side indicating the number of lines

he page. do you not?

Right .

And will you look with me at the industries numbered

lH7
and
the
Oh.
And

Yes.

number 35, number 71, and number 84. and number B8ba
number 9b. and number LYY, and I am referring to

numbers on the left-hand side.

-- should I do that again?
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1 Gaffin - cross -1
2 Q Would you look at the numbers on the left-hand side :
N
!
3 indicating the entry --— | g
4 A Yes- . EL
i
i
5 @  -- No. Lu. -—- _
1
6 A Yes.
1*
- b |
7 Can we stop with that one for a second~ No. 1H4?7 -'M
8 ] Let%s go through and identify them first. please. : i?
-
9 A Okay - N ‘
1 0
] Would you look at No-. Lu?
"
i
ll A - Uh"huh- . ‘
L2 @ No. 357 I
}
13 A Uh-huh.
14 :
i Q No. 7La No. &4, No-. 6k-+ No. 96, No. Luu? _
15 A Yes- . ﬁ
16 . _ i
Q And in all of those instancesa. your staff member has X
17 noted either three or four or two people. same name N
Ry
18 or listings. or something to that effect in each of i
19 ‘ - . .
those entries. isn’'t that right?
20 A That's correct. {
21 . . ,
Q And there are no phone numbers 1n those lines at alla ﬂ
22 are there? '?
1:‘;
:“*L
23 A That is correct. ' E
24 . . N
Q And .there is no sample number on the right-hand side
25 g

therea is there. —--
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Gaffin - cross !

That's correct.
-- on any-of those.

And- therefore. none of that group we have just
looked at were included in the group that had
telephone numbers that was remaining for you to
choose a sample from. is that right?

Yes.

Now. therefore- when we come to the gquestion of what
universe you really are working for the purpose of
your survey. it's not the 1.273. because you didn't

find phone numbers for all of them. is that right?

Correct.
And it's not the —-- there is also a group in the
1.273 for which you couldn't trace -- for which no

one traced down a phone number to a specific persona
right?
That's correct.
And so there were 7?01 telephone ﬁumbers in the
universe that you worked with. right?
| {Ms. Coleman writing on the large white

pad on the easel.}
Yes.

Well. there actually were more telephone

numbers than 70L.
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Gaffin - cross
Well. someone might have <said one or the other of these
phone numberss and so on?
But both phone numbers --
Both phone numbers were tried?
But both phone numbers would have been listed on your
numbering as one phone number-
Right -
So there are 701 respondents associated with

telephone numbers after all this work 1is completeq
by the staffa right?
Basically-
And so it's on this then whicﬁ is the universe from
which_you took the samples which youa in the first
jnstance. took samples?

That's correct.
And there is no statistical rule which would tell you
that this group is necessarily representative of this
group {indicating}. right?
Correct.

{Ms. Coleman turns to & claim page on the

large white pad on the easel-?Z

Now~ in the instance -- turning to the subuniverses
which you wanted to talk aboutas separate classes of

customers —-—
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Gaffin - cross
-~ uh-huh-.
-- in ;he instance of the industrial group- because
there were so few of them. you uwere given Lb namesa
is that right?
1L companies. yes-
1L companies-

and your staff set out to contact each one of
them?

No .

Each one of the 1b?

No

1 may be confusing you1.Nr- Gaffin. by jumping from
sampling to the actual interviewing-

When it came down to the process of interviewing
the respondents for the purpose of your surQey reporta
it was your intention to speak to each one of thosens
was it not?

No -

You told Mr- Murphy that the first thing that you did
when you made the survey was to take a sample. is
that right?

Correct.

In the instance of the industrial customerss you

didn't take a sample. but you 4id do a pre-test. right?

N

L}
] ‘

Ll

i
|
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’
Gaffin — cross

Did both-

You did both?

Correct.

And you did the pretest out of the sample. is that

right?

No + that;s not-.

Well. let's turn to --

{After an interval-’

Let's turn.to your discussion of the survey tecﬁnique-
What you say you did is from the universe of

1L industrial customers. 4 scientific'rqndom sample

of 13 companies was selected?

That's correct. . _

And that left you 37

That's correct.

And you did the _pretest on the three?

From those threes that's correct-

And when you finished with the pretest. you then

called or tried to call the premaining 13. right?

Correct.

And then when you tabulated your resultsa. you threw

the results of.the pretest in with the results of

the phone calls of the remaining random sample for

the tabulationa- right?

LI

$ CE bl £
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Gaffin - cross
They were included but not thrown in with them.
Wella you did it as carefully as you could?
No -

They were included because -~ they were included
because all of the companies of the 13 had been
attempted to be contacted anda therefores in the
pretest. the three remaining companies had been
attempted to be contacted. two of which were
contacted.

So uhét we ended up with in the case of the
industrial was not a poll on the basis of the samples
but a canvass on the basis of interviewing or
attempting to interview every member of that
universes and thag's why the pretest intervieus uwere
included with the interviews completed from the
random sample-

And so. as I saida yéu did attempt to call all 1b

of the industrial customersas right?

Ye;-

Now- when you turn the question of the commercial
and residential customersa there were quite a large
number of them. so that you determined~ in the first
instances what you were going to try to do is. you

were going to call some of them and you would take

AU L L1
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Gaffin — cross

T

a sample. is that right?

Correct.-

i 238 .

And so you started out with this universe of 701

total- and of that group. there were 1L industriala

and there were phone numbers found for 528 commercial --
I'm sorry —-- 528 residential and 157 commerciai?

Yes- ]
And. by the way- there were only phone numbers found |
for 15 of the industrials?

That's correct.

And you decided that you would. 1in the first

instance. start out to take a sample from the

e e oo N AL s =2

157+ and a sample from the 528~ -~

Right.

-- as we have already discussed?

pi2

Right.

But the methodology here was to assign 150 tags to
the people for whom you had phone numbersa. and then 4
use this random generation. is that right?

That's correct.
And you picked out ayg would be your sample of this iy
residential+ and you picked out 100 to be your
sample of the commerciala is that right?

I don't think so-
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Gaffin - cross

I think pne of those is correcta but let me just
check.

I have added together the movers and the constants-

Do you understand my question that way?

Yes. |
Let me just check anyway- if Itcould-
{After an interval-Z
Yes. okay-

If you're adding to the samples of U5
commercial movers and 55 commercial constants. you
haQe a total of the two samples of 1005 but there are
two ;eparate samples.

And then the same thing in the same way occurred
with the residential: There were two samples of
rasidentials.

So when you said you took a random sample. you took

a random sample out of the group that had phone

numbers. right?

That's correct-

And when you took the sample. when you started out
with that method. I would assume that you'had in
mind that you would get a certain rate of responses

among those peoplea is that right?

No .

m e e s
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(I




|
E

10

11

12

13

14

15

17,234

gaffin - cross
Yell. in decidinga in the first instance to take a
sample. what you started. out to do. rather than to
try to talk to everyone who had phone numbersas you’

considered that you might be .able to get the

AR e i S o TSl i e e e

[ Y LS LTT

information you needed based on the sample rather

than cailing everyone. isn't that right?

For economic reasons. yes-

Did you have in mind that: calling 2Hi0 residential

customers would produce any number -- any particular

number of completed interviews?

Nos because there was no experience ra;e'of

completion in this case-

Did you have any range in mind that you would find

acceptable?

I wanted to complepe 240 interviews among the

residential groups and 100 interviews among the

commercial groups for statistical reasons- N
N

Right. N

And if you couldn't complete all of them. what

range of responses out of the 240 residential or

out of the lUD‘commercial would you have found gl

satisfactory soO that you could stop at the completion +'j

of the sample?

None-
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1
_ Gaffin - cross
2 .
¢ In your survey. Mr. Gaffin. you state that after you
3
chose the pretest group =~ I believe I'm correct —=
4
{Ms. Coleman examining her papers}
5
Q No. it's after the pretesta pretested the quesbionnaire- |
6 .
Then you state that intervieus were attempted
7 ] : :
with each of the accounts in the two samples. ;
: ‘;
After three days of interviewing. it became :
9 . . '
apparent that the samples would nbt yield sufficient |
10 " |
interviews for the projects do you recall that i
11
statement? i
12 L |
A Yess that statement 1s 1N the report. 1
13 - : 4
f Q And that statement 1s 1n four places 1n the report: L
:
14 ;
i For the commercial moverss the commercial constantsa Ei
=
\
residential movers and the residential constants? EA
N
A Correct- §'
N
Q And that statement indicates that whatever it is ::l
N
you were getting as a result of the sampling you :ﬁ
) N
thought wasn't enough. right? J
. t
A In terms of numbersa correct. ,
' 1
Q In terms of numbers. , 3

My question is: 1
What response rate were you getting when you
tried to get the calls off the samples that you }5

decided was jnadequate?
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Gaffin - cross
It wasn't the rate that was inadequates it was the

number of completions that wasa in my judgmenta

" inadequate-

Did you understand that the number of completions —-

I'm trying to establish term;nologyw excuse me-

when I refer to "response pate™. I have in
mind the relationship of the number of gthe potential:
respondents. the number of completed interviews?

Yes.

And expressed as a rates the number of completed
interviews compared to the number of potential
respondents would be a response rate?

Yes-

That's not relevant to the question at hand -
I believe. Ms. Coleman.

The number of intervieuws desired determines-
in the case of a samples what the margin of sampling
error would be.

The number of the interviews selected for each
sample size initially were based on that statistic.
So the reason that a sample size of 13 was chosen for
the industrial group was that if completions had
been made with 13. the sampling error -~ that 1is-

the error that would have occurred by completing

R
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Gaffin -~ Cross

the b —- the 13. rather. but not the 1k -- would

have been known and measurablea and those considerations

were the considerations that went into choosing the

original sizes of the samples-

The statement about the numbers of interviews not

being satisfactory relatéd to the numbers not as a
percentage of the total numbers wanted. but numbers
as themselves. because that determines what the range
of sampling error is given the size of the

universe and given the size of each completed sample-
Let me see if I understand this-

You are saying that if you want to treat the
sample as representative. you would have had to
complete 240 residential interviews in order to be
able then to see what the sampling error would be
as regards the 628 phone numbers?

No -

If I had wanted to say that the sampling -~
that the results of the surve&s of residentials
were at a rate of 1 plus or minus X percent at some
level of confidences then I would have to have
completed the 240 intervieuws-

Completion of fewer interviewsn assuming that

they were all attempted. would have been satisfactory

VTR

MY L
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Gaffin - cross

in one sense. but would have yielded a larger

potential sampling error:

Now. as we went over before. you can only calculate

sampling error and level of confidence if you have

used the random sample method- is that right?

"No-

_della in this situation where you're not working off

a random samplea. you can't use statistical methods to

calculate the level of confidence. can you?

No- that is

not true that you can't only in those

calculations involved. because if you exhaust the

universe- then there 1s no sampling error:

well, Mr. Gaffina in this instancea. the universe was -

701 phone numbers. persons witH phonesa right

{Ms. Coleman writing on the large white pad on the

easell}?

Uh-huh-

And the number of interviews completeda according to

your report. was 214, right?

That's correct.

So you didn

'+ exhaust the universe in terms -of making

completed surveys with everyone in the universe. right?

Noi wrong-

We did

2 in facta exhaust the universe.
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Gaffin - cross
You exhausted the universe in trying to call people?
Correct.
But in terms of completed interviews. you did not
complete interviews with everyone in the universe of
the 701 phone numbers?
That is correct.
And the 214 interviews that you did complete are not
necessarily a random sample of the 70} phone numbersas
are they? -
They, are not at all a random sample-.
They are not a randqm sample because you came down to
this as a result of a variety of forces, including
first. people not being home when they're called. is
that right?
That could be. yes.
and -~ second. people refusing to cooperates right?
uh—-huh.
And. third. the staff got the wrong phone number. or
thg phone number was not in service?

Yas-

So that when you talk about what the responses werea. you

can be completely confident to the extent your survey
is properly put together if 214 people said what

tne survey says they saida right?
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|
Gaffin - cross

That's part of what you can be completely confident of -
yes.

But because this is not a random group as compared
either with the group of phone numbers or with the
group of 1.273 in the initial poola. you cannot use
statistical methods to say that this group necessarily
is representative of that group {indicatingl}?

That's correct.

QhEn we were talking about the jndustrial customersa
Mr. Gaffin. you stated that you ended up including
the pretest results.with'the completed interview
results in your tabulationss right?

ves:s the pretest results were included with the
results from the original random sampling-.

In the case of the commercial interviews -- I have to
go back to specific statistics here --

{Ms. Coleman steps to the easel.}
{Continuing} 'In the case of the industrial customersa
yqu_started out with 1k candidates-

You had phone numbers for 15- and you had a

pretest of 3. and you report that you had intervieus

‘complete with 11. right? {fis. Coleman writing on the

large white pad on the easell}.

That includes the pretest completions-
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1 Gaffin - cross !
2 . !
Q That includes the pretest. -
3 So there were 8 additional completed?
4 A There were actually 2 pretest completions and 9 --
.
> . the numbers that you have as 3 and & should read
6 nan and 7973 there were 9 completions from the random
7 sample. and there were two completions from the pretest1
8 a total of 11 completions for the industrial group-
2 e} Perhaps we are getting too refined here.
. ]
-0 ' The commercial group had -- let me start on a
-1 fresh sheet- _ I 3
-2 {Ms- Coleman turns to a clean sheet on the E;
13 : .
large white pad on the easel.} 3
-4 Q What you did. Mr. Gaffin. as far as the commercial 3
15 : . . ~
group and the residential group were concerned. was i
16 : : .
also to include the pretest results 1n your : ;s
3
L7 tabulationss wasn't it? %;
™
o)
18 A Yes. : QT
19 : - : . Y
Q And you started out with the universe in commercial -- = N
; o
J
20 in the commercial group of 293 total businesses called -- g
24 ini i
A Combining the commercial- :
22
23 »
24 |
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1 Gaffin - cross .
l
2 Q And of that group you found numbers for 157 of thema {
3 combining the two?
4
A Yes.
> @ And then separating them out. you had telephone !
6 numbers for L9 of the movers and 89 of the
7 . ‘!
constants?
8 . .
A I believe that is correct. ;
|
? @ And your original sample from this group was 49 of '
i
0 %
1 the b9 phone numbers. and 55 of the 88 phone-
1 . |
! numberss is that right? ] ) ;
12
‘A Correct- i
13 ' 5
Q And it was your opinion that if you had been able i
14 |
to call these. then you could measure the level of A
N
15 , . N
confidence about the response of the 883 right? 3
16 _ R}
A That is correct. MJ
17 , _ . : N
Q Nowa in fact. you had-completed intervieus according 1%
18 X
to your report with only 15 of the moversa, and hﬂ
I
19 N
according to your report. 35 of the people who were N
: -
20 . s y
still where they had beeni right? ﬂ
21 ' i‘
A Correct.- :N
22 . .
a And of this group there weres according to your reporta )
2 : : . :
3 five pretest interviews of the 15 and five pretest ;
24 . . {
) interviews of the 357 !
25 ) L. |
A I think it is 4 and 5. ’
i
I
W
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Gaffin - cross

Actually it is 4 and 5. even though your report says
5 and 57

I believe the truéh is §5 and 5-

So- actually. this number is only L4s right?

I am.not sure about that.

Well. you can check that.

Yes.

Now . your statistics then that you display here in the
slide are based for the commercial class on this
response given by these 14 or 15 and the responses
given by those 357

Yes. given the fact. howevers that each df the 69 and
the 88 were attempted.

Right.

You found the situation when you started to call
the 45 and the 55. that in the language that you used
here- "The samples would not yield sufficient
interviews for the project.” right?

In.my opiniona correctf

How many intervieus dia you conduct these three days
of interviews of the commercial group? |

I don't have that number available.

But you end up with complete interviews of L4 and 357

I believe 15 and 35+ or even 1M and 15 and 35.

(J] T STV £ LiwdrTaer
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Gaffin - cross
Now. when you testified in response to Mr. Murphy's
questions that you were -= that your survey actually
consisﬁed of a census rather than a sample. what you
meant is you tried to call all of the people for
which there uwere phone numberss is that right?
That is correct.
But it was not a census of the 2937
That is correct.
And in terms of the completed interviewsq.there were
only 49 total interviewss right?
There were 49 or 50

Or 50.

Now. as far as the residential group is concerned .
we had the same sort of breakddwn-

0f the residential. you had 3 total. using the
same terms here for your universes of what was given
to you by CEI as gLY4 residential consumerss right?
Yes. sira that is correct-
Apd you found telephone numbers for only 528 of them?
I found numbers for 528. that is correct.
And looking at them as movers and constants you found
phone numbers for 290 of the movers and you found

phone numbers for 238 of the constants?

Correct.
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Gaffin - cross
Now. your original sample here consisted of 125
fiovers and 315 of the constants?
That is correct.
And as regards the residential group- also it was your
statement that after three days of interviewing-
it became apparent that the:sample would not use
sufficient interviews for the project."”

Do you recall that statement? N
Yes.
How many interviews of the residential consumer were
made during the three days when you made that
document?
I don't have that available.
You don't have it for residential either?
No. I don't have them available.
Well. the interviews actually completed of this group
were 40 of the movers and 113 of the constantsa is
that correct?
That is right.
When you had completed your intervieus of the
residential. you also included Sipretest-in with_..
the 40, so it is 35 plus 57
That 1s correct.

And the 113 includes § pretest interviews?

1L/
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Gaffin - cross

That is correct.
And similarly. herea when we talk about making a
census. you set out to call all of the 528 for which
you had phone numberss-right?
Correct-
Which was not going to ée a c¢ensus of the 9b4?
Correct-
And in terms of your completed interviews* of the Gk4.
you only spoke to 1537
We spoke to 153.
Mr. Gaffin. when you were teétifying in response to
questions by Mr. Murphy this morning -- wella strike
that.

Let me turn to .another. unrelated subject:

We are talking —-— we were télking about this
morning. about some of your political polling
interviews- and what happened if you found yourself

speaking to a 1b-year-old high school student about

whether he or she wanted to vote. who they wanted to
vote for in the coming elections do you recall those
questions?

Yes-

You used the term "filtering questions™? . Q

Yes. l
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2 Q When we discussed that?

3, . A Yes.

4 Q And what you meant by "filtering questions™ was a

5 ‘question which is designed to-make sure the
.6 interviewer is talking to someone who is infoirmed on
-7 : the subject and will give you, good answerss ard by

8 "good"™ we mean informed answersi that this is a

2 person. who Bnows what he or she is talking abouts
10 right?
11 A No-
12 Q Do you make surveys where it is important to determine %
13 whether or not the individual is eligible to respond ?
14 to the survey because of the uses to be put or the !;
15 type of informatioﬁ that you were gathering? ié
16 A Not with regard'to the uses to be put. E:
11 With regard to the information to be gathereda 5%
18 that could be applicable. 3]

a

19 Q If you wanted to report to the 0Ohio Democratic g;
20 Cpmmittee on the number of people who believed that ;
21 particular individual was a good candidate for
22 governor --
23 :A Yes.
24 Q -- you would want to be reporting to them in terms

25 of registered voters at the very least. would you not?
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2 Probably. |
3 . q -- and perhaps even registered Democrats?
4 A If we were dealing with a primary contest.
5 ] Yes. probably soi and therefore+ in terms of collecting v
6 your information. it would introduce an error into the
7 ;abulations if the response; concerning preferences
8 for a particular candidate in that situation came
9 from persons who were not registered voters or persons
10 who were not registefed Democrats?
11 A Right. conceivably:
12 - @ - Now+ in the survey that-you-did- for CEL here.-it-was i
13 important. wasn't it. for you to determine whether ’:
14 : ' the person -- and when I say "you" I mean your staff -- = {%
15 that they spoke. —-- that the person that they spoke | E:
Wi}
1§ to was someone who was knowledgeable about the :i'
17 : i : N
~ subject matter of the interview. wWas it. not? :5
18 A . Not necessarily-. %{
19 4] You were supposed to be finding out what a particular g'
20 group of people thoughts jsn't that right? |
21 A Yes-.
22 @ So it was important for you to find out whether the
23 person who answered the phone was ‘'someone competent
24 to give you information on the subject of the
25 informations right?
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]
2
A No .
3 . ) .
Q You mean you didn't care who you talked to. who the
4
interviewer talked to? i
5
A No.
6 . . . .
¢ Well. it was then important. wasn't it. to establish
7 - .
the respondent's elibility to answer the question on
8 : .
the questionnaire? {
i
9 . ) !
A It was important to establish that the respondent {
10 ' - o |
was the person who was on the list of. persons or
11 .
companies to be called-.
12 . .
Q Because if the person who answered the phone is not
13
the person on the list. then their responses shouldn't
14
be tabulated in the questionnairei right? - E;
A No person who is not listed-on the list ought to have N1
16 _ _ .g
been interviewed. o
@ Now- it may be. that the extent that persons listed N
. \
18 ' 3]
on the CEI list. that the person is the bookkeeper A
19 ] :_
: of the company. for example. that that is not the N
20 : .
person who made the decision to switchi right?
21 .
A Is that possible? \
22
a Yes.
23 - 'a
A I suppose so-. : i
24
Q You took the names from CEI. and you assumed that the
25

names they gave you would be people who would be in a
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2 |
position to answer the questions that were askeds is '
3 .
that right?
4 .
A Yes.
5 ) ) ) . N
] So that there are no guestions in your questionnaire |
¢ which ask whether the individual who was called kneu A
7 . !
’ about the service to that location. the electrical ?
1
8 . . ) f
service six or ten years agoi right? ‘
9
A No .
10 . . X
@ And there is no question which asks whether the person
11 .
. who answers the phone knouws about the electrical
12 . . . :
service given to the company at the date they are
13 .
calleds right?
14 . . :
A No. I believe that is not correct. : L
15 ' | ]
@ Wells you did have questions which said. "Who serves b
16 , X
this location.™ right? . ]
17 N
A Yes. N
18 ) ) ) }:
Q And you had in mind that question when you answered 3
19 . , , A
"No™ to my earlier questioni right? J
20 .
A At least that question.
21 . . co s . - o
(] That is -- I think it is the first question on the i
22 . |'
) questionnaires if I am not mistaken? '
23 . g
A You are mistaken. j
24 i . . .
q We have some initial questions that the interviewer
25

is supposed to ask. "Are you the Mr. Jones who used to
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be located at Y4454 Broadview?"

Right. That is in the introduction.

And that is in the introduction?

Yes.

And\in the body of the ques£ionnaire the first
question is. "What electrical utility company now
serves your company?”

No. That is the first question for the industrial .

- respondents.

But you structured the questionnaire differently for
the commercial and residentiali is that right?

Yes. The introductions are differenta and the

‘first questions are different-

So that. although the first question was Question No-.
1. in each of the questions it is differenta each
respondent gets asked what company serves youa
right- within the first few questions of the
intervieuw?

E;ther what company serves you or what company
serves your present address. yes.

And prelimigarily to asking that question or to
asking a question about whether the person believes
their electrical bill is higher or lower. there is

no filter question to determine if your respondent

1]
!x
'L
L]
+ g .
X!
% 04
N
\ 0
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~
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is knowledgeable about those jssuess is there? \
Is knowledgeable?
Yes.
No -
Isn't he -- you accept a situation where the person
may answer "Don't know"™ to those -two questionss
right. and you just include that?
Which two questions? s
If your respondent doesn't know what the electrical
bill. whether it is higher or doesn't know who serves
you- you check "Don’'t know"? E
That is right. | f'
And you go on to the next question?
That is correct-
Now. when you were interviewing businesseéa ydur survey
questionnaire called for the interviewer to ask for
the president or the chief operating officer of the
companyi is that right?
When we were interviewing commercial custémers% that
is .correct.
And in those instances where the interviewers did
not write in the information about the-name of the

company or the name of the person. then they had to

glance back to the other work sheet and fill in that
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information?
pPardon me?
In those instances where the interviewer did not fill
in before making the call the name of the company and
the address they wanted to ask. TAre you the
so-and-so who lives at such—andjsucéa gnd they have
to glance back at the work sheet to get that?
You are asking about two different types of
interviews. I believe- |

The commercial interviews thaf I thought you were
askihg about initially. since there are two

possibilities. the name of an individual could have

_been listed. or the name of a company listed. and if

the name of an individual was listed- then the
interviewer asked to speak to the individual-.

If the name of the company was listed. then
the interviewer asked to speak with the President
or the Chief Operating ¢fficer of the company-
How do you know that is the person that your
interviewer spoke to?

How do I know?
How do you knowa looking back now at the survey

questionnaire.

I believe that my interviewers are truthful.

re'w = - =
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I see.

Now. when you told us about the industrial
customers in your discussion of that group in your
report., you stated --

Which customers? - :

The industrial cugiomgrs-

Thank you.

You stated that the persons -- that’your interview

is attempting to call those persons who signed the

contract letter. or failing that..any person who was

connected with the companys is that right? And I am

reading from your réport here.

Let mé check that. -
{After an interval.}

That is correct.

And there was not in the survey questionnaire itself

for industrial customers any guidance for the

interviewer as to who to ask for if the president

wasn't theres right?

Theyw ere not asking for the president in the

industrial companies-

I am sorry. They were asking for the person on the

letter?

Yes.

o o ww- T
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2 ’ ol
Q And if they don't get the person on the letters the i
3 . B
survey questionnaire does not tell them who then to H
4 ~‘
ask for? A
5 . . |
A That is correct. . 1
6 : 4?
Q So they are then without written instructions as to 4@
7 - i
how to proceed. and they may proceed however they see : aﬁ
. e
8 : 3
fits is that right? , -
9 g
A No . s ]
10 . . . @
] When you give these interviewers work to do 1n the ]
11 ‘ "
nature of questionnaires. you attempt to lay out what %f
12 7
has to be done in the survey questionnairea do you %
13 .
14 §
: A The procedures. yes. _ y
15 '
Q And those procedures would go even so far as to “&
16 ' 14
include telling them what code name to use. what they jg
ek
17 . ik
call the respondents3i is that correct? N
18 ' i i
A Yes. ) / 3
19 . héj
@ - Do you tell them they ought to use the code name Eﬁ
20 M
"Tom™ or "Mary Peterson™? Hg
21 . . 5’4. '
A That is correct. n
22 it N | |
Q And if it is appropriate for themk if they don't find ol
i
23 .
. the person whose name is on the letter. then to look L%
24 |
for someone else. and there ought to be an instruction a
25 : .
on what they should do then to find the proper H

i
e

i
.




10

11

12

13

14

15
16
| 17
18
19
20
21
22

23

24

25

17.25b
Gaffin - cross

respondents right?

i don't believe so-.

You leave them to their own devices on that?

No-

The reason that there was no instruction in the
questionnaire about that as far as the -industrials
were concerned was that it was our experience from
the pretest that when we asked for the individual -~
who had signed the contratf letters ané if that
person was not there. we would be referred to some
appropriate person or department  within- the~company
who dealt with these matters or knew about who had
dealt with these matters-

How does the interviewer know -- let me back up-

How does the respondent know'what theA‘
questionnaire was about if the first question was
the one on the industrial questionnaire. and that
is+ "Hello. I am Mary Petersonas and I am callirg
long-distance. HMay I speak to blanka please?”

How can the respondent tell from that who ought
to be talking to Mary Peterson?

By askfng for a specific person-
I understand that. Mr. Gaffina. but if the specific

person is not there. how does the person on the
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other end of the line. the respondenta knou who you
ought to be referred to?
Are you asking me hou the respondent knows or the
intervieuer?
How the respondent knous-
Uéllq the respondent will say one of several things. .
cithers "Nr. and Mrs- So-and-So is not here or no
longer works for the companys or we will connect
them."”
Or they will say, "We will let you talk to Tir. Hart."
or whoever. and my gquestion is- how would the
respondent know they ought to connect you to some
other person than you asked for? How would they know
who to select? —
Okaya in:ﬁost-cases the respondent may not know if
the respondent isn’'t the respondent being asked for
until the first couple of questions of the
interview have been completed.

At that point the respondent will either be able
to conti'nue1 or the respondent will say» "Yait a
minute. You are talking about something not in my
bailiwick- Let me connect you with someone who

knows more about this."”

So that in the case of the industrial interviews. at
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least there is some preliminary conversation between
the interviewer and the first person who picked up
the phone. which doesn't get recorded on the survey
gquestionnaire?
That is correct.
And it may~wé11 be that in the course of that
preliminary conversation your interviewers are
introducing topics in order to-seek out the rigit
persoﬁ which is going to tend to bias the resu:ts
that come out of it?

,
I don't believe so-
Well- they have an opportunity in this discussiona
because they were trying to track doun some_other
person and to say things which are not listed on the
survey questionnaires right?
Yes. but they receive very specific instructions
about that. '
And you rely on them io follow them. and you do not
require that information to be recorded on the survey
questionnaires right?
That is correct-.

Now~ where there is an individual name listed --

strike that.

There are sometimes individuals names listed
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for commercial enterprises in this work that you dids
right?
Yes.
And you call the individual and ask him about his
business's_electrical bill?

Yes.

Which is one of the questions on the questionnaire?

Yes. N

How do you know that person understands what you are
referring to?

I don't know where there would be room th confusion.
Suppose the individual is the landlord- and he owns
several properties- What is he to under§tand you
mean when you say. "I want to ask you wheéher your
business's electric bill is higher or lower or just
about righte”™

We have already pinned him down to a specific address
initially:

When you have done that. you have done it through a
question which says. "Are you the Mr. Brown who used
to be located at spch and such an addresss or are you
located at such and such an addressa™ right?

Yes.

Aridiif you ask him. "Are you the Mr. Broun- and are

if
#d
jE.
H




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

' 17.2k0

Gaffin - cross
you jocated at such and such an addressa and Mr.
Brown is the landlord. and he is not at that time
located at that address. and he is only locatea
there when he goes there to check the propertiesa

how is he going to understand your question that

-deals with the electric rates at that property?

I really don't think there is a problem. but let me
check the introduction to that group of
questionAaires.

_{After an interval.?}
I don't see any ambiguity-
You do not.

Isn't it true when your interviewer made the
calls for the respohdentsa.that there are many
instances where the respondents would say. "I don't
have a company. I have no business"?

Not initially.

But later on?

Yes-

And there were actually some initially where they
said that. if you look.

Where interviews were not completed.

The landlord may not think of his ownership of

rental property as a business. particularly if he
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1 Gaffin - cross §
2 is doing something else at the same times right? ?
3 . " MR. MURPHY: objection. May I
4 approach the bench? fﬁ
> | . THE COURT: Yes. | :
6 ) 2
7 ' {The following proceedings were had at the i‘
8 ' bench:} | E
? MR. MURPHY: Your Honor. it strikes i'
10 me that we have goée'beyond the hypnthetical and j
11 we are entering an area of speculaticna and I |
12 object.
13 THE COURT: Where are you going with
14 this? UWhat are you going to prove? ,
15 ‘ MS. COLEMAN: ‘ Your Honora. the |
16 survey is in the realm of speculation. and I ﬁ
17 intend to prove that since you would not exclude
18 it on the basis of its unreliability displayed Lﬁ
15 on its face -- ‘ ig
20 THE COURT: I mean k 1?-
_ : -~ you knows §
21 Ms. Coleman- that anything is possible in this ﬁ?
22 world. anything is possible in the area of %
23 speculation. ) ' J%
24 Now- I think that I have given you a wide |

.25 latitude here to speculate. but there comes a %




17.2k2
1 .
Gaffin - cross
2 point beyond which it becomes an absurdity-
3 You can go on for days hypothecating
4 speculative situations.
> MS- COLEMAN: I am dealing with
6 specific instances-
7 THE COURT: ' Well. let's get
8 down to specifics.
2 - I will sustain the objection. and let's
10 - - . es
proceed to something specific.
11
{End of bench conference-}
12 o
13 ' . .
THE COURT: I will sustain the
.14 . . . .
objection. and proceed to something materiala
15 1
please. j
16
BY MS. COLEMAN: ]
17 . _ . :
Q Mr. Gaffin. when you mentioned to us "filter 1l
18 questions™ before. the purpose of those is to filter *g
| u
19 out those people who you don't want ending up in the Eg
: \if
20 . . ) . )
ultimate tabulations of answerss isn't that right? L
HE&
21 :
A There were two purposes. i
22 . !
Q What is that?
23 .
A The second one is to make respondents comfortable
24 . .
with the process of answering the questlions 1n the
25 . .
. gquestionnalire.
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You are saying that sometimes you use a filter
question that has no significance?

Correct- The purpose is to not qualify or disqualify
a respondent. but to make them more comfortable Qith
the process of answering questions.

And you do conduct guestionnaires with respect to
qualifying or disqualifying the respondent . and you
do that by asking filter questions?

Yes.

In this case- howevera. in every one of the iﬁ;erviews
that you completed. you kept going on with the
queétions1 even if someone responded to you that

they did not know the answer to the initial questionsa
right?

Yes-

MS. COLEMAN: This is a problem
because I don't have these charts.
Tuﬁning back. Mr. Gaffin. to the situation in which
we started out with the total number of phone
numbers --
THE COURT= Supposing we take
our afternoon recess-

Ladies and gentlemen --

MS. COLEMAN: That is fines I

e e ]
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could use the time.

THE COURT: | Ladies and gentlemenax
please during the recess keep in mind the Court's
admonitions. Thank you-

{Recess taken-}

i

THE COURT: Please be seated.

Pring in the jury.

{The jury was reséated in the jury box
and the trial continued as follows:}

THE COURT: You may continuea
Ms~ (oleﬁan.

MS. COLEMAN: Thank you. your

Honor.

BY MS. COLEMAN:

Q

During the break. Mr. Gaffin- I was able to spare us
the agaony of waiting while I write this up. and I
have placed on the board by class of customers and
total the information that we have gone through as
far as the Gaffin universe. the numbers that you were
given to work with.

Yes.

Which is here {indicating}. and the number in each
includes. for whom you found phone numbers herea.

and the number of completed interviews. which 1is on
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the third lineqvand are those numbers correct as they
stand?
I believe so-.
And I have also put up the information gleaned'from‘
your survey regarding the number in each class. and
the total who said that they recélled switching -
companies when the interviewer asked them the
question. and that uwas 113 of the "esidentiai and
4S of the commercial and 8 of the industrial and --
and for a total of 1 kL.

Are those figures correctly taken f.rom—-your
survey?
I believe they are. B
And that 1kL who recalled switching is less than the
total numbér of completed intervieus which was 2k4?
Correct.
Now- of the 38 people who did not recall switchinga
your interviewers continued to ask them the remaining
questions on the questionnaires’ right?
That is correct.
And their responses are included in the completed
intervieuws?
That is correct.

Even though they didn't recall the switching when

e ey SR G BT
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asked?
Even though they said they didn't recall.
And similarly you have a question -- you have
incorporated two questions whether they recall .
wiring changess is that right?
There are at least two quesfions about wiring

changes. yes.

“And if we look at your survey report on the number

who recalled wiring. there were b7 of the
residential. 30 total of the ;ommercialn and § of
the industrial. for a total of 102 peoplei right?
I am not certain about some of those’figures-
Might I check them?
Sure-
{After an interval.}

{Continuing} I believe my numberss if it will help
you. come from the first time that people were asked
the question?
That is what I meant. for the industrial. at any ratea
the first time the person was asked. and then five of
them-

And there were -- they were asked the second --

in which six were able to respond to. and the third

question. which dealt with who paid. and seven were

— T
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able to respopd to that one.
Now. stopping at the threshold questiona-the first
time that they were asked whether they recalled
wiring. b? of. the residential and 30 of the .
commercial and 5 of the industrial. for a total of
102+ said they recalled wiring changess right?
Initially. yes-
And there are a number of questions which follow the
question whether they recall wiring changesaﬁare there
not?
That is correct.
-- dealing with how they were influenced by who paida
e§sentia11y?
How or whether.
And you asked the 44y —-- pardon me -~ the b4 people who
did not recall wiring changes in the first instance-

the remaining questions on the questionnaire. even

though they didn't remember the wiring changes when

asked that question?

I think you are talking about two different questions.
You are talking about remembering the switch ang
remembering the wiring.

Right. Out of 2kt completed interviewss less than

half the people recalled wiring switching in response
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to that guestions right?
That initial question.
And you asked those 1L2 people who didn't recall
wiring when asked the first time. you asked.the .
remaining questions on the questionnaire?
Yes. That is a standard procedure to shaké out "
additional information from people who may be
reluctant to volunteer information initially-
You kept asking the people who'said they didn't
recall the wiring -- as ta whether they said they
were influenced by who paid for the wiring?
That is right.
And you don't know today.what overlap there is between
the ue —; I am wrong again -- the 48 people —-- I will
put a crib on here in case I need to refer to it --
the u8 people who didn't recall switching at allax
and the 112 people who didn't recall wiring cHanges?
I am gorry- What is your question?
My -question is. there were 48 people who didn't
recall switching?
Initially-.
And there weré 112 people who didn't recall the

wiring changes?

Againa, initially-

e -*
ol .
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And you don't.know whether the 112 includes thé 4ya
or not. right?
I don't have that information with mea although that
information is available from .the data. .
One could sit down and sort it out. but that is not
soﬁething you have sorted out before you came here
today?
That is correct. ~
It could_be that there is no overlap between the
two. so as many as 1b0 people are involved who
didn't know the answers to these - to one or the
other of these questions. or there may be 112 peoplen
and that is the range. between 1le and 10 peopkg
that didn't know the answer to er or the other of
these questions or both?
Not necessarily.

You would have to go actually back in and take a
look at it- because it is possible ;hat a person
didn't know the answer to the first question about
sﬁitchinga but he did know the answer to the question
about wiring changes-

Right.
And. for example. it is possible that that entire

102 -- theoretically it is not the cases but it is
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possible that the entire 102 could be different

. from the entire lbka. but that can't be the case

because they add up to more than 2l4i so there is some
overlap. and we don't know if it is a complete overlap
or just a little?

Right.

It is well over 100 who didn't know the answer to one
of those two questions?

Yes.

Now. all of the questionnaires relating to the 1lbb
people who didn't cecall switching. and all of the
questionnaires of the 102 people who didn't recall
wiring are included in the completed interviews that
are the basis for the statistics that you put on the
screen for us this morningi right?

No.

Pardon me?

No. Some of the statistics on the screen —-

All right.

Some of the statistics refer to percentages of those
responding.

Right. You have two instances where they are

broken out separately?

Yes.

T o ww mwwwmms wr




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20
21
22
23
24

25

174271

Gaffin - cross

But aside from those two instances. the statistics
on questions of -who is influenged by who paid are
drawn from these 2.4 completed interviews?
Yes . but where there were "No" answers or r"Don‘t
know™ answers. there were also reported in the
percenfages on the slides-
And this 214 includes these two {indicatingl}. It
includes the 48 people who didn't recall switching
and the 112 who didn't recall wiring?
If in fact there were 1l2. right.
Now-. Mr. Gaffin. given that there were so many people
Qho didn't recall switching or who didn't recall
the wiring+ that creates some uncertainty about the
percentages that you had given us on the question of
effect on your decision. doesn't it?
No .
Not in your mind?
No. There is no uncertainty about the percentages.
Mr. Gaffina you have testified this morning that
when you asked the people initially whether they
recalled the switching. that you were not trying to
test their recall.

Do you remember‘so testifying?

No.
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And is that your testimony?
Yess I do not.
You are not trying to test their recall.

When you asked them whether they recalled
switching. you were not trying to test their ﬁécall%
is that correct?

Are you asking me about something I testified to
this morning? =
I am asking you right nou.

Is it your testimony that when you asked the
consumer whether.they recalled- switching+-that -you
were not trying to test their recall?

The answer to that question is no. |
When you ask the various groups of customens: whether
they recalled gwitching -- of the residential and the
commercial group of both consumers and moversa there
were between 10 and 30 percent of the respondents who
said they didn't recalls right. depending on the
class?
I.believe that is true. but if you give me a moment
to check it i would appreciate it.
Please do-

{After an interval.l}

Are you referring now to all four classes of
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residential and commercial respondents?

What I am referring go is all four classes of
residential and commercial respondents. and I am
referring specifically to the answers given in
response to the question. "UWhy did you switch."

And your question to me was? --

My question is. among those four classes. isn't it
truenthat between 10 and éﬂ percent of the
respondents said ghey didn't recall switching. that
they never switched?

That is not true.

Looking at the commercial movers on page 8 of your
reporta. you saya jlﬂ percent gave the response that
they never switched.™ is that right?

Well. T am looking at page 24. and I will go back to
that page i} you wish. but on page 24 which is the
summary of the percentage results in tabular form --
I appreciate that. Mr. Gaffin. I am referring your
attention -- and if I didn’t make it cleara I
apologize -- I am referring your attention to one of
the questions which you asked that Mr. Murphy
specifically inquired of you about. and it was the

question that you called an open-ended guestiona and

you said. "We asked the customer why they switched.”
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Do you Eecall?
The "why™ --
"Yhy did you switch?”™
Yes-.
And in response to that questin. between 10 and 30

percent of the respondents said- "I never switcheda”

among these .residential and commercial classes3i isn't

that true?

Now. let me check that.

Yes.

Again+ I-am afraid. Ms. Coleman- I am afraid I have
to answer you in the negative.

It is actually between -- wella okay- You are
talking about the reason -- again. I am sorry. my
apologies. The answer is yes-

And didn't that raise a question in your mind as to
whether or not your interviewers had talked to the
right people or had the right names tb begin with?
No .-

Now. how often does your firm. how often have they

done surveys which involve testing involving

asking questions about someone thought? Let me back up-

When I asked you when the survey was done. you

testified it was on July. and July of what year?
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This year.
This yeaﬁ in July?
Yes.
And the people that you were asking --.to whom you
were asking questionsa. hads according to the

information given to you1:switched between 1971 and

19757

.y

Correct.
And therefore. in ferms of your questions about how
high the bill was and why they switched. you were
dealing with trying to elicit their recollection of
information which they. if they uwere qualifieds kneuw
six or ten years ago?

Yes.

Now~ do you have an opinion as to whether there is a
relationship between the ability to recall and. the
time lapse since the event?

In this case?

Generally.

Generally.

Yes.

No.

Isn't it true -- I take that back.

The farther that someone gets from an eventa
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the less that he may remember about it isn't that
right?
I don't know that for a fact. no.
And have you done any other surveys which involvg

asking people for information which they learned

‘ten years ago?

Which they learned ten years ago?
Yes.
Have you done any surveys involving asking
people what they believed ten years ago?
Yes.
And was that the primary concern of those surveys?
Sometimes. yesa and some?}ﬁes no .
It was in this casesx howéver?
It was one of the primary concerns-.

Now. when you look through the results Of_YOUP survey-

Mr. Gaffin --

MS. COLEMAN: Mrs. Richards. would

you place on the screen -- I am trying to tell
you which slide here.
{After an interval.}
{Continuing} You haven't provided slides for all of
the questions in your questionnaires is that right.

Mr. Gaffin?
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I provided no slides-
And if we wanted to have information about the
opinions on bills or the opinions on reasons for
no switching. we ohght to look to your survey rather
than the slides?
I don't believe there is anything in slide form on
the open—énded questions.
I think that is correcti so let's look at the
guestionnaire-

Isn't it true that in terms of the commercial
moversa one of-—-your interview-groupss that more of
them recalled what they thought about their light
bills seven to ten years ago than could tell you now
whether they thought their bills were high or low?
In terms. of the.commercial movers?

Right.

In terms of the commercial movers. it is true that
tﬁe percentage who were undecided about the cost of
present service is higher than the percentage who
were undecided about the cost of past services that
is true.

And also for this group more of them gave a reason

for switching thanh recalled switching in the first

place?

DT o rary,
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Where are you getting that?
If you compare the statistics you gave for the
open-ended question on the reasons for switching --
That is a percentage of those who recall sﬁitching-
That is a percentage of those who gave a reason-.

The percentages reported there are:percéntages
of people who gave a reason.
0h. is that right?
Yes.
Now. looking at your commercial mover summary on page
7. you state. "Respondents uere informed that the
record showed that they switched to Muny Light from
CEI.at the previous address." and you asked if they
recalled why they made a switch. and you stated that,
"All respondents were able to recall a reason-ﬁ
Yes-
And now you are telling us that when you saids
"All respondents.” you.didn't really mean "alll
respondents.” You meant all who were able to recall
a reason uwere able to recall a reason?
That is correct.

Iﬁ was-meant there was that each of the

respondents who was able to give a reason uas able

to give a specific reason.
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Although it doesn't say that?
No -
And certainly fof the commercial moversa. Mr. Gaffina
there were fully 50 percent of them who didn't know
who, served their companys right?
who:didn"t know who served their company today-.
Right .
Yes.

MS. COLEMAN: Mrs. Richards. would
you put the first slide on so we can talk about
that one. It is hard to talk about numbers
without that.

{After an interval.} -

The commercial movers éaEFgoryu Mr. Gaffina and it is
the first question. 50 percent of them did not know

who served their premises?

‘Yes.

However. on duestion 2. when you askeq them if they
recalled switching. 8b percent did?

Yes.

And they recalled switching even though they didn't
know who served them?

Well. that is a little bit misleading. I believe.

The 50 percent of the respondents who were
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categorized as DK or "Don’'t Know4" really weré not
people who in fact saids "I don't know."

If you read through the questionnaires in that
group and look at the answers that the interviewers
reported in connection with that response. I think
you will remember that a great proportion ofAthat'
S0 percent. computer coded as "Don't Knouw™ were
people who'made comments likea ™We don't have a
business any longera so the question is not
applicable to us." but they didn't refuse to answer
the question.
0h. I wasn't looking at the refused category. and
thgre are 50 percent categorizéd as. "Don't Know
who serves their company.” nigHt?

MR. MURPHY: Objection.

THE COURT: Approach the bench.

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}

MR. MURPHY: I object‘to the
repetition. TMr. Gaffin just gave an explanation
of what that 50 percent on the sheet as "Don't

Know™ meant. and he answered. "They are not in

business any longer."™ and he said exactly the
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2 same thing on direct examination.

3 MS. COLEMAN: I don't recail that.

4 but I am just trying to move it along.

3 ‘THE COURT: Let him answer the

6 . question. Let's move along.

7 {End of bench conference-} .

8 . 222

2 THE COURT: You may answer the *
10 question-
11 . .

MS. COLEMAN: I will rephrase the
12 gquestion-
13 "By MS. COLEMAN:
14 . .
Q Your tabulation reportsa. "50 percent of commercial

5 . .
1 movers did not know who served their company?”

6 . .
1 A Who now serves their company. right. and my answer to
17 that includes the fact that if you look at the
18 actual responses that were quoted as DK. they
19 included a great number of respondents who said.
20 "Nobody now serves my company because I don't have a
21 " '

company-

22 Q Rights and that may deal with the fact that they
23 no longer have the company. or it may deal with the
24 fact that they had no company in the first places

25

but that they merely owned the property?
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MR. MURPHY: Objection-
THE COURT: Sustained.

MS. COLEMAN: Mrs. Richards. would '’
you please place the second slide on the projector.

{After an interval.}

Q Now, in the industrial category. Mr. Gaffina in terms
of the reported memory of your respondents- we have a
situation. do we not. where more pedple remembered
who paid for the wiring than who remembered the wiring

in the first place?

'A That is correct-

Q Mr. Gaffin. I believe you testified at some length on
direct examination concerning the need for the questions
in the survey to be properly framed?

A Correct.

Q I want to ask you. what was the source of your
information that is included in your Question No. 5.
Who told you that?

A Squire. Sanders & Dempsey.

Q And you relied on their representation in including

that information in your question?

A Yes. ’ ‘ : rj

Q Now. do you yourself have an understanding of what 1is ;f
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meant to be triggered in the respondent's mind by
that question?
No.
If you were a respondent to your own surveyn» and you
were asked whether certain changes in wiring were
needed~ you would think it was at least necessa%y
to switch from a Muny wire to a CEI wires Qould you
not?
MR. MURPHY: Objection.

THE COURT: - Sustained.

You found when you did your survey. MNr. Gaffina

. didn't youa. that there were some instances in which

the consumer responded voluntariiy that-. "0f course
the wire had to be done to change from a Muny pole
to a CEI pole," didn't you find that?

I don't remember that.

Would you check that?

It coﬁld be.checked-

When you used the language- "Changes in wiring to
each location.™ is that your language or is that the
language of Squire. Sanders & Dempsey?

I believe that is my language-

That is your language. 1 see.

If the change in wiring made for a customer when
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that customer switched to CEI was a modernization of
tHe customer's.wiring. would you think that this
question would trigger a recollection of that invthe

A

respondent's mind?

MR. NURPHYt. Objection.

THE COURT: §UStained-

MS. COLEMAN: May we approach
the bench?

THE COURT: No. There is no

necessity to approach the bench. The objection
is sustained. It is pufe speculation. and he
has no way of knowing what would be triggered in
somebody else's mind-.

Please proceed.

MS. COLEMAN: I see.

Your Honora. strike that.

BY MS. COLEMAN:

@

Mr. Gaffin. when you made the survey questionnairesa
did you try to look at it from the point of view of
determining how it is going to be understood by the
raespondent?

Yes-

Da you form some judgment in your own mind as to

wanether the questions are clear or ambiguous?

o=
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Yes-
Do you ask yourself the questions nif I were called
by someone asking questions on this que;tfonnaire1
would I understand what they're talking about?”
Yes. |
I'd like to hypothesize the situation where you are
one of the respondents to the survey qpestionnaire
as you put yourself in the shoes of that person to
look it over. And. in your particular situationa,
CEI gave -- paid a contractor to }emove the code
violations in your wiring as part of the conversion
process-

My question to you is:

when you hear the question: In order to suwitch
a customer from Muny Light service to CEI servicea
changes in wiring had to be made+s do you think that
the removal of the code violations would come to mind?

| MR. MURPHY: 0Objection. if your

Honor please-

THE COURT: Sustain the objection
as to form-
You haven't laid a proper foundatibn-

MS. COLEMAN: May I approach the

bench?
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THE COURT: Yes.

{The following proceedings were had at-the
bench:}

MR. MURPHY: I object on the
ground that the question as presentiy posed calls
for nothing but rampant speculation-.

MS.~COLEMAN: ' Your Honor. I have
laid.a foundation by establishing that this is a
process that Mr. Gaffin goes through in
analyzing his questioqnaires% -=

THE COURT: True.

MS. COLEMAN: _ -- and. therefore. it
is appropriate to ask-him what his thought
processes were when he did that-

MR. MURPHY: That was not the
guestion.

THE COURT:’ Exactly right.

Read the question back.

{The pending qyestion was read by the
reporter as follows:

"1'd like to hypothesize the situation'where

you are one of the respondents to the survey

questionnaire as you put yourself in the shoes of
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that person to look it over. And. in your
particular situation. CEI cave -- paid a
contractor to remove the code violations in your
wiring as part of the conversion process.”
"My question to you is:

"WWhen you hear the question: 1In order to
switch a customer from Muny Light service to CEI
b service. changes in wiring had to be made. do you

think that the removal of the code violations

would come to mind?"}

-

THE ﬁOURT: Sustained as to form-.

{End of bench conference-?}

BY .MS. COLEMAN:

Q

Mr. Gaffin. when you did this work on the survey
questionnaire1 were you fully familiar with the
different types of wiring which was provided by the
contracfors who were paid by CEI?
No -

MS. COLEMAN: ‘Mrs. Richards. would

you turn the light on?

{Mrs. Richards complies.%

Nevertheless. even without that information. it was

your judgment that Question No. 5 was a good question

amcuaaics Wptmcn i

]
A
B!
i1
d
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to ask your respondentsa is that right?
Yes-
MS. COLEMAN: ‘Turn that off; Mrs.
Richards.

{Mr. Lansdale turns off the light.}

In the case of the questionnaires. you had a‘separate
questionnaire for each of the five categories of
responden£s1 is that right?

Yes.

And there were slight variatiéns in the order of the
questions'on ecach of the questionnaires and in some of
the wording used. isn't that right?

I don't believe there was any variation in the ordera-
specifically. the order of the -- what I would call
the substantive questions of the questionnaire.

There were variations in the iﬁtroduction to
each of the five veréion51 and there were variations
in what we call the filter questions or the
introductory questions but. other than that. there
were no variations.

Now. in terms of the variations that you made. was it
your purpose that those should be varied only to

adapt them to the particular circumstances of the
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"pespondent or whether it was a mover or a constant?

A No -

The changes that were made from question to
questioﬁ were only questions —-- were only changes

that would make sense to the various different

classes of respondents.

‘Q Yes-

And I gather from the way the chart is prepared --
MS. COLEMAN: Can I ask your
indulgence.pleasea Nrs. Richards. to turn it on?

{Mr. Lansdale turns the light on for the

screen display-}

MS. COLEMAN: _ Thank you. Mr-.
Lansdale-.
BY MS. COLEMAN:
Q According to the way the chart is prepared where you

have. for example here No. 5 and L. those aren't
the numbers on the questionnaire. are they?

A That's correct.

Q Because the numbers on the questionnaires are numbereda
and that question was varied from questionnaire to
questionnaire?

A That's correct.

a From class to class?
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A Yes-.

Q But you have grouped all of the questions under a

single heading. ard by that you intend to signify

that no matter what the precise wording of the question
was. we ought to be able to compare the results of

that question being asked of one group to the question
being asked of another groupa is that right?

A Yes-

However- the question wordings were identicala
except that in a case where we're dealing with a
;ommercial client~ commercial customer. we might use
the word "business™ or ncompany™i --—.

Q Right.

A —- and in the case where we're dealing with a
residential customer. we would use the word
"household™ or "residence.”

MS. COLEMAN: Mrs. Richardsa. place

Slide 1 on the screen. please.

{Mrs. Richards eomplies-}
MS. COLEMAN: , There may not be a
slide on that.

BY MS. COLEMAN:

Q You asked a question of many of the respondentsa

the question:
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"Are your'bills higher or lower than --7
T'11 find what I'm referring to precisely-
{After an interval-.}

On the commercial constantsa. the first question
after you identify -- after the interviewer
identified himself or herself is: -

"Do you think your business's present monthly
electric bill is extremely high. moderatea low?"”

Do you'recall that?. |
This was for the commercial constants?
Right.

{The witness examining his papers-.}

Yes-.

The first questidn after the introduction isa
"Do you think thﬁt your business's present
monthly electrical bill is:

"A. Extremely high.

"B. Moderate.
"or C. Pretty low."”
And you have that same questioq as Question 1 for
the other commercial group and the two residential
groupsa right?

{The witness examining his papers-}

Except it doesn't say "Business™ --
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Pardon?

Except it doesn't say "business™ for the residential
It is the first question for the commercial movers.
For the residential constantsa it reads. instead
of+ "Do you think that your business's present
monthly bill is:™ ‘It saysa "First. do you think that
your preseﬁt monthly bill is:™
And there's similar gquestions for the other group of
residential?
Yes.
And then the follow-up question to that qeals with
the cost of past electric service in each one of
those commercial and residential questionnaires?
Yes.
Now. when you ask the commercial constant their opinion
of past service. your question was:
"Thinking about to your business's electric
bill when you first moved." isn't that right?
Corrgct-
But the qﬁestion to the mover's groups was worded a
little bit differently. and that question was:
"Thinking back to your electric bill six to ten
years ago?"”

Yes-
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[
2. ]
Q Now. the information that you would get from the it
3 movers and from the constants in response to that ﬁi
4 . . . . .
question is not strictly comparable., is 1t?
5
A That's true.
6
Q The only --
7 oo ;
A It might have to --
8 B
Q -- if the commercial constant moved six to ten
9
years ago. right?
10
A That's true.
11
a In fact. there was one respondent who.: when asked:
12
What your electric bill was when you first moved
13 '
here? Said. "We first moved here in 1895, I can’'t
14 '
tell you." -
15
Isn't that true?
16 :
A I don't know that that's true. but I wouldn't
17 . .
doubt that it might have happened.
18 ) L. .
a In order for the client to make use of that informationa.
19 ' ' .
they would need a situation where the questions were
20

comparable to each other so they could use the data

21 A .
from class to class in a consistent matter?

22
A Well. not in the cases of the questions that you're
23 : ]
referring to. because the questions that you're
24 ] ) ] . L {
referring to are filter questions. and questions ,
2 5 h:

designed to ease the respondent into the

S mmed
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2 . . .
questionnaire. and aren't what I would call substantive
3 . ~ \
questions. and I-would guess that's why they weren't T
4 .
presented on the slides-
Q Now. also in presenting the questionnaire and writing |
6 . _ 1
up the questionnaire. you testified it's important to i
7 . - lu
try to avoid giving the respondent informationa and -4
8‘ ¢ g;
you want to have the respondent be the source of )
9 I
as much information as possible? h
10 '
A In most cases. that's true.
11 : . : ]
Q Well- it's true here. isn't it? é
12 ‘
A In most cases here. {
13 . . . .
Q And you want to avoid directing the respondent to I
14 : :
answer in a particular way?
15 4
. A That's correct. i . |
16 S _ , , 1
; Q And that is probably especially important where you i
17 :
§ are asking about opinions from six or ten years agoa ah
18 ‘ ,
wouldn't you say? : 9 i
19 .
A No. not necessarily-
20 i . . ..
Q But if one is that much distant from the opinion
21 . ] _—
: that they once held. the possibility of their .
22 .
being directed or influenced by the questionnaire |
23 . . . . | |
to give a certain answer 1s even greater than 1t r
24 . ]
would be if you were asking about an opiqgon held _ .
25 \

today?
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Not necessarily-
But it may be part of the concern in avoiding that
type of question?
It could be.’
Did you not have that concern in formulating your
questionnaire to aéoid creating memories?
Yes.
Now. another.-- let's turn back toc the first line.
MS. COLEMAN: | Mrs. Richards-

{Mrs. Richards places the slide on the

machine and turns the light on.%}

BY MS. COLEMAN:

Your first question was: )

"Do you remember what company serves -- what
utility serves your company%"

And your second question dealt with whether they
recalled the switching. at 1easf as far as this
questionnaire summary is concerned?

Yes-
My question is -- to you is. with regard to Question 2:

When you said "Our research of public records
indicates that you switched utility companies™. you

were really telling a little fib. weren't you?

Yes.
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You don't know of any public records which provide
the information that you gave to the respondents in
that survey question?
That's not true.
Did you have at hand public records whi;h provided
that information?
I had records-
You had records?

Yes.

But your question to the respondent wasa. "0ur research
of public records." uas it not?

Yes.

And that would tend to suggest to the respondent that .

there is available to the general public the

information that he or the company switched utility

companies. right?

Yes.

And being told that that information comes from

public recordsa might tend to make that person agree

with the statement made to them?

I don't know that the use of the word "public™ would.
I think that I would agree with you that stating.

the question in terms of Tus having information or

research that indicates X or ¥Y" would encourage a




10

11 -

12
13
14
15
16
S 17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

17,297

Gaffin - cross
"Yes™ ansuwer-.

But the reason that that's not of concern to me
in Question 2. from my point of view. that was taken
as a fact and was not a substantive result. That isa
the answers to that question were not of substantive
importance.

Which is why you didn't exclude the people at the time
they said they didn't recall --

That's correct.

-- but continued to ask them questions.

Now~ in addition to that form of question on the
questionnaire- the Question 2 also tells the respondent
that they switched utility companies before you asked
them. right?

It tells them that we have information indicating that
they dids but the. "Do you happen to recall switching
utility companies.™ then gives them permission to
say "No."™
Yes.
And it also.
And. in fact. a number of them did.
Right.

Tt alsoc tells them that the use of the word

"public.™ that anybody who was interested could go
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down to some public office —- I don't know what you
had in mind -- and find out the same information?
MR. MURPHY: Object. your Honor.
THE COURT: Overruled.

You may answer.
I'm sorry. Did you want me to answer that?
Yes.
Okay.
mould'you like it read back?
No. I don't think so.
I think I would agree with you-

MS. COLEMAN: Mrs. Richards. place
the second slide of questions indicating 4 and 5
on the screen. please..

{Mrs. Richards complies.}

THE COURT: At this point. it is
now 4:00 o'clock- and do you expect to spend some
considerable length of time with this witness at
this juncture so that we should adjourn now and
come back on Monday morning to pick it up. or is
it worthwhile to proceed here?

MS. COLEMAN: I'm hesitant to
answer. your Honor. knowing it's Friday afternoon.

I think in another 15 or 20 minutes I could
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be finished. but I don;t want to impose on the
jury.

THE COURT: I don't think it
will be an imposition.

We don't have any great number of exhibitss:
so. with that in mind+ let's proceed and complete

his testimony.

BY MS. COLEMAN:

@

ﬁr- Gaffina in Qhat you have indicated as Question No.
5. you tell the respondent that wiring changes had to
be made before you ask them if they recalled. don't
you?
No . _
In actual fact. the question orders in the
questionnaire did not do that.
In the questionnaire. the first question asked is:
"Do you recall any wiring changes.™ and people
could answer "Yes." "Noa." oé "I don't know"?
That's correct.
And after that question --
And after that. you told them. and then you asked them
again?
That's right.

And as a result of your telling them this informationa
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the number of "Yes"™ responses went up in a number of
the categories?

That's correct.

And it may have gone up purely because you.told them

that wiring changes took place?

MR. MURPHY: Objection. your Honor-

THE COURT: Approach the bench-.

MS. COLEMAN:® - - - I'11 withdraw the
question.

THE COURT: All right-

BY MS. COLEMAN:

Q

Be have another instance later oﬁ in the
qugstionnaire where first you ask the respondents

who paid for the wiring- and then later you tell them
who paid. is that right?

Yes.

And that group of respondents who don't know who paid
are asked again -- are asked the further question on
the questionnaire after you told them that CEI paida
right?

Yes-

So. in effect. you're asking a hypothetical question
there about the respondents -- what the respondents

would have done if they kneu something they don't
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